Haringey Council

Communities Scrutiny Panel

THURSDAY, 28TH MARCH, 2013 at 18:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, LONDON N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Adje, Basu, Bull, Reid and Winskill (Chair)

AGENDA

1. WELCOME AND APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business (late items
will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will be dealt
with at item 14 below).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A Member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a matter
who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered:

(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest
becomes apparent, and

(i) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw
from the meeting room.

A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not
registered in the Members’ Register of Interests or the subject of a pending
notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the
disclosure.

Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interest are
defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of Conduct.



10.

11.

12.

13.

DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS

To consider any requests received in accordance with Part 4, Section B,
paragraph 29 of the Council’s constitution.

MINUTES (PAGES 1 -10)
To approve the minutes of the meeting of 8 January 2013 (attached).
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE IN HARINGEY (PAGES 11 - 20)

To consider and comment on how the Council and its partners deal with domestic
violence, who owns the policy, current policy, prevalence and any trends.

COMMUNITY HUBS (PAGES 21 - 54)
To report on the development of Community Hubs.
MOPAC POLICE AND CRIME PLAN 2013 - 2017

To report on the Mayor’s Office for Policing and Crime’s Police and Crime Plan 2013
— 2017 and its implications for Haringey.

AREA COMMITTEES - INTERIM CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS OF
PANEL PROJECT (PAGES 55 - 66)

To consider the draft conclusions and recommendations of the Panel’s project on
Area Committees.

USE OF TASERS (PAGES 67 - 68)
To (i). note the response received from the Metropolitan Police Commissioner to
concerns raised by the Overview and Scrutiny regarding the extension of the
deployment of tasers within the borough and (ii). report on work being undertaken by
the London Assembly on this issue.

BUDGET SCRUTINY - RESPONSE TO PANEL'S RECOMMENDATIONS ON MTFP
(PAGES 69 - 76)

To note the Cabinet response to the Panel's recommendations in respect of the
Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFP).

WORK PLAN (PAGES 77 -78)
To note the work plan for the Panel (attached).

NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS



David McNulty

Head of Local Democracy
and Member Services
Level 5

River Park House

225 High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8HQ

Robert Mack

Senior Policy Officer
Level 7

River Park House
225 High Road
Wood Green
London N22 8HQ

Tel: 020 8489 2921
E-mail: rob.mack@haringey.qov.uk

Wednesday, 20 March 2013



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Item 5

MINUTES OF THE COMMUNITIES SCRUTINY PANEL
TUESDAY, 8 JANUARY 2013

Councillors  Adje, Reid and Winskill (Chair)

Apologies  Councillor Basu and Bull

LC19.

LC20.

LC21.

LC22.

LC23.

WELCOME AND APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Basu and Bull.
URGENT BUSINESS

None.

DECLARATIONS OF INTERES T

None.
DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS
None.

MINUTES

In respect of Tasers (item LC17; Minutes), the Chair reported that he had not yet been
able to speak to the Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee about this as he
was currently abroad on holiday. He would be speaking to him on his return.

In reference to decision 2(d). of Item LC18 (Draft Medium Term Financial Plan 2013-
16), the Chair stated that he wished to place a greater emphasis on sharing
responsibility for the mobile library service with other agencies within the
recommendation. In addition the Panel had agreed to add another recommendation
in respect of the proposed reduction in support for area forums/committees following
its in depth work on this issue. This was as follows:

“That before any decision is made, clarity be provided on how the functions that
directly support the work of forums/committees that are undertaken currently by the
team to be deleted will continue to provided”

AGREED:

1. That, subject to the above mentioned comment in respect of the proposed savings
from the deletion of the mobile library service, the minutes of the meeting of 3
December 2012 be approved;

2. That the following additional recommendation be made in respect of the proposed
reduction to support for area forums/committees:
‘“In view of Haringey’s stated commitment in the last Governance Review to
devolving decision making and greater involvement of the communities in the
Borough, the Panel is greatly concerned that the possibility has emerged of
withdrawing the funding for a significant portion of the support currently available
for area forums and committees. It recommends that, before any decision is
made, clarity be provided on how the functions that directly support the work of
forums/committees that are undertaken currently by the team to be deleted will
continue to provided”



Page 2

MINUTES OF THE COMMUNITIES SCRUTINY PANEL
TUESDAY, 8 JANUARY 2013

LC24.

CABINET MEMBERS QUESTIONS - CABINET MEMBER FOR COMMUNITIES

Councillor Richard Watson, the Cabinet Member for Communities, outlined the main
areas of work that were currently taking place within his portfolio.

The new leisure contract was now operational. After a few initial teething
problems, it was proceeding satisfactorily. A meeting had been arranged to
receive feedback from users of Tottenham Green leisure centre. Any interested
Members were very welcome to attend this. Similar meetings could be held in
respect of other centres. The running of Finsbury Park Track and Gym had now
also been passed on to an external organisation.

Plans for the further development of libraries into community hubs were continuing.
Consideration was being given to the potential for a range of additional uses.
There were no plans to reduce the total number of libraries.

The final version of the needs assessment for the Gypsy, Roma and Traveller
Needs Assessment was almost ready. This would form part of the joint strategic
needs assessment for the borough.

The local policing model was currently being consulted upon by the Mayor’s office.
As part of this process, the deputy Mayor was due to visit Haringey on 20
February. The public were also welcome to give their views on the issues in
question. One particular proposal was that there should only be one Police station
that was open 24 hours per day and 7 days per week in each borough. The Police
were also looking to reduce back office staff and costs whilst increasing front line
resources. The Council had concerns about the proposal for there to only be one
Police station that was open 24/7 within the borough.

A successful exercise had been held in Noel Park ward to reduce crime. As a
result of this, anti social behaviour was down by 54% and all notifiable offences by
12%.

There was still uncertainty concerning funding as the bid for funding from the
Mayors Office for Policing and Crime (MOPAC) had yet to be determined.
However, more preparatory work had been undertaken by Haringey than any other
borough.

In terms of integration, work was being done to see how partnership working could
be further developed to address the issue of gangs.

The Chair reported that the Panel had agreed to look further at issues arising from the
leisure procurement exercise and specifically how the community was engaged in
procurement exercises. The Cabinet Member felt that the appropriate time to review
the engagement that had taken place in order to make recommendations about future
exercises would be after the contract had been running for a while. The next meeting
of the Panel would probably be too early for this. The Panel agreed to come back to
the issue in due course.

In respect of the Community Safety Partnership (CSP), the Cabinet Member stated
that work was needed to develop its role. In particular, it needed to be more cohesive.



Page 3

MINUTES OF THE COMMUNITIES SCRUTINY PANEL
TUESDAY, 8 JANUARY 2013

LC25.

He was aware that there had not been a public meeting of the CSP in the last year
and it was important that a date for one to be arranged.

The Cabinet Member reported that there was also a potential threat to fire stations.
There was a need for pressure to keep facilities within the borough open. At this
stage of the meeting, Councillor Adje declared an interest as he was an employee of
the London Fire Brigade. The Panel noted any changes to fire services would be
subject consultation.

The possibility of applying for European Social Fund money to address crime was
raised. The Chief Executive reported that there were often stringent requirements for
such funding and the application process could be very labour intensive.

AGREED:

That a letter be written on behalf of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee to the
London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority expressing concern at possible
reductions in fire services covering the borough.

CRIME STATISTICS

Claire Kowalska, Community Safety Manager and Superintendent Mark Wolski. Police
Deputy Borough Commander, reported on the latest crime figures for the borough.

It was noted that Haringey that there were a number of factors that could impact on
crime figures. These included the comparatively high percentage of young people
within Haringey and the high levels of population churn. In addition, the borough had
high rates of mental illness, which could present a challenge. There was reason to
suspect that the latest census figures for London underestimated the actual numbers.
This could impact on crime figures by inflating the crime rate.

The Mayor’s office had a target for reducing crime by 20% by 2020. The target was
based on reductions in crime of a level that had not been previously seen.

The borough’s current crime statistics showed very good progress in a number of
areas. For the first time, there had been reductions in violence with injury and
acquisitive crime in the winter months. This had also been achieved in the midst of a
recession. In addition, there had been a large decrease in motor crime. This was due
to a large extent to improved car security. One area of concern was the increase in
domestic violence and one theory was that violent crime had been displaced into
domestic violence.

It was noted that four of the borough’s wards accounted for 40% of crime. All of these
were to the east of the borough. The Cabinet Member commented that this showed
the error of the proposal to reduce the hours that Tottenham Police station was open.

The Police were challenged by confidence levels locally. Although there were high
levels of confidence amongst borough residents in the Police generally, there were
significantly lower levels of confidence in the Police locally. How the Police engaged
with the community locally was important. This might provide an opportunity to re-
invent the service and they was recognised that it could do better.



Page 4

MINUTES OF THE COMMUNITIES SCRUTINY PANEL
TUESDAY, 8 JANUARY 2013

In response to a question, Mr Wolski stated that Police resources were deployed
according to demand within each ward within the borough on a “pro rata” basis.

The Cabinet Member reported that community safety partners were looking at the
issue of engagement generally. There were currently ward panels that focussed on
crime. In addition, there were other ward and neighbourhood based bodies that
focussed on a range of issues. In addition, population churn needed to be factored in.

It was noted that Haringey had been one of the leading boroughs for gang related
violence. However, there had been recent improvements. Some prominent gang
members had been imprisoned following the riots in 2012. In addition, interventions
appeared to be having an effect. This included a gang exit scheme. There was a
multi agency gang action group that co-ordinated action. Partners were looking at
early indicators for gang activity. One of these was being a victim of gang crime. This
suggested that early intervention was a key issue.

Mr Wolksi stated that the reductions in burglary and robbery were no accident. They
were the result of knowing who offenders were and targeting them. The figures for
violence with injury including domestic violence were not so good. The majority of this
figure came from an increase in domestic violence. It was unclear why this had
happened. In terms of suspects, many had drug, alcohol and mental health issues.
Noel Park ward was the highest contributor to violent crime statistics. It tended to be
businesses who were the biggest victims of this.

It was noted that some boroughs had used anti social behaviour orders extensively.
However, Haringey had not taken this route and had instead tended to use acceptable
behaviour contracts (ABCs) or injunctions. Mr Wolski reported that dispersal orders
could be used in exceptional circumstances but this was not taken lightly due to the
effect that it had on people’s liberties. One had nevertheless been imposed on
Ducketts Common but would be reviewed in a months time. In certain circumstances,
they could be a useful tool.

Mr Wolski stated that addressing domestic violence was a high priority. In some
cases, it could be a murder waiting to happen. It was not just committed by men — two
of the top ten offenders in the borough were female.

Concerns were raised at the possible closure and reduction in hours of some police
stations within the borough. Mr Wolksi stated the Police would prefer to keep two
Police stations that were open for 24 hours a day within the borough but it was
necessary for the Police to make large budgetary savings. Discussions were
nevertheless at an early stage.

The Chair asked if it was possible to provide figures for the number of people who
attended local Police stations. Mr Wolski stated that it was possible to provide figures
for the last month and agreed to provide them. The Panel were of the view that
without accurate statistics on demand, it would be difficult for informed decisions to be
made.

The Cabinet Member reported that the political message that Members were receiving
was that there would only be one Police station that was open for 24 hours per day for
7 days a week in each borough. The Deputy Mayor had already visited the borough
and Haringey’s view on this had been clearly communicated to him. He nevertheless



Page 5

MINUTES OF THE COMMUNITIES SCRUTINY PANEL
TUESDAY, 8 JANUARY 2013

felt that it might not be possible to convince him of the borough’s case. If there was
only one 24/7 Police station in Haringey, the likelihood was that this would be in the
centre of the borough which was Wood Green. The best case scenario would
probably be for a second 24/7 Police station in Haringey, which would probably be in
Tottenham. There was also the possibility of some cross border arrangements with
neighbouring boroughs. The Panel agreed that this issue would be put on the agenda
for the next meeting of the Panel.

The Chief Executive reported that the budget challenge that the Police faced was
considerable and it was best to concentrated attention on the areas where there was
some scope for success. Regrettably Muswell Hill Police station was not likely to be a
high priority. Creative arrangements could be considered to mitigate the loss of
facilities such as the use by the Police of churches or tennis clubs. There was a need
by the Metropolitan Police to sell buildings. The Cabinet Member reiterated this view.
Not all Police stations could be saved and it was therefore best to focus on those
which could be. There was also potential for the Police to work out of community
hubs in libraries. The issue would be discussed at area forums and he urged all
Members to attend these meetings. He agreed to draft a short briefing note to all area
committee Chairs about the issues in question.

It was noted that the MOPAC reported to the London Assembly and lobbying of the
Members for Enfield and Haringey would be undertaken. In addition, local MPs were
also being lobbied.

The Panel noted the Council’s position and the budgetary pressures that the Police
were under. It was recognised that it was best to concentrate resources on the areas
where there was some prospect of success but it was also important that
consideration was also given to the west of the borough.

The Chair raised the issue of the recent licensing review of the BG Max night club in
Hornsey and requested that the Police provide him with a short briefing note on their
position in relation to it and how they intend to enforce the revised licensing
conditions.

AGREED:

1. That a report be made to a future meeting of the Panel on clear up rates for
crime within the borough.

2. That the Police Service be requested to provide attendance figures for Police
stations within the borough for the last three months.

3. That, in respect of the proposal to reduce the number of Police stations open
for 24 hour per day and 7 days per week within the borough;
e A letter be sent on behalf of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee to the
Mayor’'s Office for Policing and Crime expressing concern at the
proposal; and

e An update be submitted to the next meeting of the Panel on the issue.

LC26. COMMUNITY SAFETY PARTNERSHIP - REVIEW



Page 6

MINUTES OF THE COMMUNITIES SCRUTINY PANEL
TUESDAY, 8 JANUARY 2013

LC27.

Hazel Simmonds, Community Safety Review Manager, reported on the recent review
that had been undertaken on the community safety partnership. This had highlighted
a number of issues:

e Although community safety was not the top priority for the Council, it was a high
priority for the community.

e The partnership did many important and valuable things but was not good at
keeping the community informed of them.

e The partnership needed to be better focussed. There were currently too many
different and competing plans and too many different meetings.

e A better mutual understanding of the priorities of partners needed to be
developed.

e Although the Community Police Consultative Group was to be disbanded,
engagement needed to continue and an appropriate mechanism for it needed
to be developed.

e Clarity was required on what the core business of the partnership was. Little of
what the partnership currently did was funded from core sources and a
collective view of what partners felt that the partnership should be doing would
help to ensure that resources continued to be available.

A number of actions were planned in response to the review, including an awayday for
partners. It was agreed that a timetable for these would be shared with the Panel.

The Panel thanked Ms Simmonds for her presentation. The Panel were of the view
that many of the recommendations were timely, particularly the need for greater focus
and better mutual appreciation of the specific role of each agency. In addition, it was
important that there was clarity on the membership of the partnership and, in
particular, the involvement of the voluntary sector. It was noted that HAVCO were
now attending meetings.

The Panel requested details on what the partnership was doing to develop greater
integrated working amongst partners. The Cabinet Member reported that, although
progress had been made, there was still some way to go. There were nevertheless
specific areas where it was being developed, such as anti social behaviour. In
addition, the MOPAC funding arrangements would encourage greater co-operative
working arrangements.

AGREED:

That a further report on progress with the review be submitted to the Panel in due
course.

ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR
Mike Bagnall, the Anti Social Behaviour Action Team Manager (ASBAT) reported on

the work of the team. He reported that the team took action through the use of the
civil courts and this could be useful in acting against anti social behaviour in situations



Page 7

MINUTES OF THE COMMUNITIES SCRUTINY PANEL
TUESDAY, 8 JANUARY 2013

LC28.

where action by the Police through the criminal courts was not possible. The team
was now 10 years old. In that time they had trained over 1000 staff on how to take
reports on anti social behaviour.

When a case wase referred to the team, an assessment was undertaken and, if it was
of sufficient seriousness, the team would take it on. Cases below this threshold were
referred to the Housing Advice Team (Private Sector) or the Tenancy Management
Officer (Public Sector). Unlike many other boroughs, Haringey’s team dealt with the
private sector as well as public sector housing. There were set time scales that
applied equally to all cases. Performance was currently slightly below target. This
was due in most part to a large increase in the number of cases. There were a
number of remedies that could be used including ASBOs, injunctions and acceptable
behaviour contracts (ABCs).

The Panel noted that, despite the increase in workload, staffing levels had remained
the same and were of the view that staffing levels should reflect levels of demand. It
was noted that some limited additional resources had been identified. Discussions
were also currently being undertaken with Homes for Haringey, who were responsible
for 85% of cases referred to the ASBAT. They had agreed to deal with some initial
parts of referrals. Although the number of ASB officers had remained the same, the
team no longer included Police or voluntary sector members. The Cabinet Member
reported that there might be scope for the Police and voluntary sector to be re-
introduced as a result of the new MOPAC funding scheme.

The Panel commended the team for their work but felt that consideration may need to
be given to amending targets to reflect the fact that the workload had increased whilst
resources had remained the same. It was noted that Councillor Bull had submitted
some questions in his absence and agreed that there would be circulated directly to
him by the ASBAT Team Manager.

It was noted that whilst members of the public might not wish to report incidents to the
Police, they could be happy to speak to the ASBAT team instead. A judgement was
made concerning whether the Police or the ASBAT team were best placed to pursue a
particular issue. This depended on the evidence available and how prepared people
were to give evidence. Haringey had been measured in its approach to sanctions and
had used comparatively few ASBOs. 38 had been issues whilst another 11 were
pending. In contrast, Camden had issues over 500.

AGREED:
1. That answers to Councillor Bull's questions be circulated; and

2. That the ASBAT team be complimented on their work and continuing high level
of performance despite the demands on the service and the lack of additional
resources.

MEMBERS ENQUIRIES
The Panel received the results of the survey that had recently been undertaken of

Members regarding Member enquires and service requests. In addition, they received
statistical information regarding the Member enquiries.



Page 8

MINUTES OF THE COMMUNITIES SCRUTINY PANEL
TUESDAY, 8 JANUARY 2013

LC29.

LC30.

It was noted that the survey showed high a high percentage of Members were
unclear about the distinction between Member enquiries and service requests and
agreed to recommend that appropriate training should be provided in order to ensure
a greater level of awareness.

Panel Members were of the view that progress with service requests should ideally be
notified to Members. However, it was noted that the Feedback Team did not have the
capacity to deal with this. This was also the case for services, some of which received
a very high volume of service requests. This was particularly true of Single Front Line
who, along with the Feedback Team, had recently suffered from cuts in staffing
resources.

The Cabinet Member reported that an app was being trialled which would allow
residents to report issues by mobile phone. This would provide a response. The
Feedback team determined whether an issue was either a Member enquiry or a
service request. If a Member was not happy with the designation, it could be queried
and ultimately could be referred to the Cabinet Member.

The Panel agreed to recommend that a training session be provided for Members on
the issue. In addition, Councillor Bull would also be consulted for his views,

AGREED:

That, in order to develop greater clarity and awareness of obligations and
expectations, a specific training session for Members on Member enquiries and the
distinction between them and service requests be arranged.

AREA COMMITTEES - IMPLEMENTATION OF GOVERNANCE REVIEW
CHANGES

The Chair reported that two focus groups for Members and, in particular, area
committee Chairs, had taken place and a number of useful suggestions for
improvement had been made. He proposed that another session be arranged to
explore possible ways in which area committees could be developed further.

The Cabinet Member stated that a flexible approach needed to be considered which
fitted in with the government’s localism agenda. This need not be “one size fits all”
model. It was incumbent on all Members to engage with their communities.
Engagement was not just about formal meetings. In addition, consideration needed to
be given to the reduced resources that the Council had.

AGREED:

That a further focus group meeting be arranged to consider possible improvements
and developments of area committees.

WORK PLAN
AGREED:

That the following issues be added to the work plan:



Page 9

MINUTES OF THE COMMUNITIES SCRUTINY PANEL
TUESDAY, 8 JANUARY 2013

e Crime clear up rates;
e The use of teasers:
e Licensing reviews and how communities could challenge appliactions

LC31. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

None.

Clir David Winskill

Chair



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 6

Page 11

AsbBuupy Jsjps f‘

AabulieH
Ul 92U3|OIA 213Sawo(]

€102 Yd21EeN 8¢
|]aued Aunniag saiiunwwo9



Page 12

¢/, S9OIAIBS |BI0|
uo joeduwli 8y} aq [[IM JBYAA e

'Sp|O0 JedA /| pue 9| —

Jnoineyaq aAI04809 10 Bul|jojuod—

:SOPN[OUl MON

‘€102 YoJB|N L€ WUy uoiiulep

a91)JO saWwoH ulI abueyn .
Z,9IOU3|OIA 21)sdWop Si Jeym



Page 13

SUBpISa) 8BS} PUESNOY) Jod Sedualo 69'g J0 8kl AebuleH aul moleq Jo aroge
we sad pz o) dn esoy; epnpul dnoub ebeiene, ayl LYIM PBIYISSEID SYOST

Bejy joyoory e

log] ebelaae ybnolog ay) jey uey) ssen _H_
[og] abesane mojeg |

[£€] e1es abeiane Aebuuey .

[gz] ebriane ayy eoivg 03 dn .

[¢] ebesane ybnouog ayy aomwy uey) Jareais [

uonejndod gpo’L J2d 2181 AQ

ssajewo)y I
go Q

z-

uaaIg) pnolis

Pu3 yonouy

ZLdes-| 1100 :siuspisal 000 | 41od 1.l - SeoUBJ0 82UB|OIA D11SBWO(]



Page 14

"uolesIWIoIA Jeadal = sjuspioul Jo 9,¢/
9J0U3|OIA pased-,Jnouoy, pa||ed-os 1o
|BuOIjOoWd JayNs Sjual|o auolsylieaH Jo 9,GG
(siojenadiad 9 SWIIDIA JOJ) 8SNSIW 8dueIsgns
® |0yod|e ‘yijesy |ejusaw Ypm syull buosyg
SaAOW bulsnoy Jo 9,1€ 10} UOSeay
|enxasoJa)ay ¥ ajews) ‘bunoA Ajpsow SWwioIA
JSed a8y} Ul S82uUaJJ0 JO %09

uol||iw 9/ zZ3° :AabuleH 0} 1s09 |enuuy
sjuaploul pauodad ul 8sll 9,0z Modal adl1jod

SpuaJ} pue asuajeAd.d



Page 15

a|doad bunoA/sbueb

pue 8J2uUd|OIA J1)sawop bulpuelsiapun
UO BUOpP 8q O] YJOM BION\

sdiysuolje|al abeusa) a|jgejsun Jo

JUB|OIA Ul pue ‘wnuedisod ‘Aoueubaud
Ul 9)e|eosa 10 uibaq 0] A|9)I| IO\

S90U8J8Ju09 uolosjoud

P|IY2 JO 9,08 pue ‘sue|d uonosjoid
PIIYD JO 9,07 4O} Bnss| bunuasald

9|doad BunoA pue uaip|iysn




Page 16

sJapliAoJd pue J10o)eulplood

Ad Usamiaq SHul|l PaysI|ge]sa [[DAA
pes| buluoISSIWWOD ysijgelsa :Ajuolid
leuoljeladQ

0 olbajeng=diysiauned AQ
diysisuued

A1ajeg Ajlunwwon 0] suoday

SJ0)08s AIOIN1BIS/SODA

UlIM asuodsal Ajlunwwod pajeulplood

AQ UMM [edap sidulied
S}l pue |1I29unho0 ) 3y} MOH



Page 17

uonajdwo?
buliesu gL 0z-€ 10z ue|d AisAlep
pue uoloalip a1bajens A

asnqge Jo 8042 ay]
yealq o] sdiysuoljelal ajes pue
Ayjesy sjowo.ld o) diysiteupied
ul Buiop) UOISIA INQO
9JUD|OIA J1}sdwop
uo Aoijod s ,AsbulieH



Page 18

9102¢/Y710c
10} paljlluspl SUOI}o. JaAl|ap

0} Alljige usyjbuauls 0} ¥1/€10Z
10] suonoe Ajioud Jo Jaquinu [|lewsS .

1Joddns pasno0j-18sh pue aAlj0sals
‘APpwi) Bulla)JO 82IAISS SSO|WEBBS Y «
UOIJUSAJB)UI X uoledljuapl
AjlJea pue uolnuaAald pasealou|
:SOWI0J)IN0 OM |

9102-£10¢ sanuoud g awodnQ




Page 19

£Loz fAenugay

jaunos Aabuley ‘aauabijeiu ssaumsng y ABajensg Aq paosnpoug

palinbal uaym pue se sanssi oypads uo
Buisnooy sdnoub pajiwi-swny Usiuly pue ysey

dnoigy siasn) padx3g
‘dnoucy Buneslg aausiajuos) JUSLISSasSSY
ysiy Aousby-nIniy 'HNoD sousoIA
olsawo sl ewads ‘suoisyuea "B'a (payw)
-aw aq Aew awos) sdnodb ysel jeuonelad

b

h

yieaH a1jgnd jo J03oauiq :d1eyd
(€10Z yatew L 03)

_ 1ounog AeBuueH ‘eosuabjjaiul —
- H.\ d ssauisng g ABajesyg :Aq panoddng
- P
pieog dnoug) oi16ajeilg @ouajoIp ansawog
S.UaJpIyD plecg sjnpy
Buipienbajeg Buipsenbajes

Jeson]

WNi104 S, USWOopp
AsBuliey ‘1030841 aA1INd8X] IBYD

[12Uno)n
AoBuuey ‘1ojeuIpioo] 20uUd|oIN paseqg
lapuag pue slsawoq :Aq pauoddng

dnoig jeuonesado
2oUa|oIA 213sawoq

I [
-— g o al
sanimes NPy pue
ESH 10 JagLuay 18uIqeD) LBy

[€10Z |udy | wouy]
pieog Bulaq|iam pue yijesH

SHul| [BUORDUNY = SaL papog
sy Bupodey = seuy| plos

SSRIUNLULIOT 10) Jaquisy 1auqeD (eyD

plieog diysisuped Ajajes Ajunwwor

AFONIEVH NI 3ONITOIA A3Svd 43AN3IO ANV J1LSIINOA F3ONA3H Ol ONIMHOM dIHSHINLEVd

¢, Ao110d ayj} sumo oypn

Auiniag pue mainlang
pieog uawabeuepy [1ounog Asbuley



Page 20

WYy auo0]Syleay/20ud|OIA-01Sawiop/A1ajesA

JUNWWOS/2INSI9] puB AJIUNWItUOd/Xapul/n‘AOb Asbuliey MMmM//-dny
:8J1u89 1loddns pue adinpe AQ S AabulieH ‘suolsyliesyH

9OUD|OIA
~SWINOIA/1M0ddNS-SS850e/USWIOM-1SUIBDE-32Ud|0IA/SaWIID-A]1I01d

-BuipoeyAlaIes-Allunwiuod-aWld/SaNIIoLd/NACD UOPUO| MMM//-d)IY
oWl pue Buldljod Joj 821 S,uopuo Jo JoAe

WY 92Ud|OIA-O11SauIop/A1ajesA

JUNWWOS/2INSI9] puB AJIuUNwItuOd/Xapul/n‘A0b Asbuliey MmM//-dny
:d|ay pulj 0} 818Yyp\
wyAba1B11SadUd|0IADISOUIOP/32UB[OIA-D11SaIOP/A18]esA
JUNWWOS/2INSI9] puB AJIUNWItuOd/Xapul/n‘ACb Asbuliey MMM//-dny
:A 1O uoniuyap ||n} ayj 1e BuIyoo| JUsWISSaSSe Spasu JaPIAN

WU 90US[OIA JllSellop-eusl/Sjueultuia}ap-Iepim-eusl/e
usl/giesy/yijeay pue oied |erooS/XapulnAob AsBuey MMM//:dny
:90UB|O0I/\ 21}SBWO(] - JUSWISSaSSY Spas 21681el)s Julop

uoljewLiojul Jayn4




N Page 21 Agenda ltem 7

=

Haringey

Title: Community Hubs

iﬁfﬁ;ised by: Cllr Watson , Cabinet Member for Communities
Lead Officer: Alex Grear, Senior Project Manager

Ward(s) affected: Report for Key/Non Key Decisions:

1. Describe the issue under consideration
1.1.  Following a position statement on the Community Hubs project in August 2012, a cross
council project team was formed charged with coordinating a review into Haringey’s library

service. This report outlines the findings from the review.

1.2.  Scrutiny is asked to comment on:
o The review’s findings.

Page 1 of 30



Page 22

X

77
Haringey
2. Introduction

21.  The review was designed to identify recommendations aimed at;
e Stimulating greater commercial revenue within our libraries.
¢ Increasing the footfall in the libraries throughout the borough, reversing the trend locally
and nationally.
e Ensuring greater use of the space available by the community
o Exploiting the uniqueness of each library by providing a local offer relevant to the
building and location.

2.2.  The review focused on two streams:
e Service improvement
A review of the current service was carried out, and external expertise (MAX Associates)
was procured to provide a ‘health check’ and assist in benchmarking current performance
against other local authorities. As part of this review, relevant best practice opportunities
have been identified, to help in developing the future service provision in Haringey.

¢ Commercial development & asset management

An analysis of the commercial potential of the libraries was delivered to determine how
effective they have, and can be in generating income. Condition assessments were also
carried out to identify future expenditure requirements for the maintenance and upkeep of
each library.

2.3.  The project team coordinated a series of further activities, and ensured that the work was
joined up, linking where relevant with other streams of work within the council. This report
aims to communicate a course of action that joins up the short term approach of providing
an improved library service, to the longer term regeneration plans for Wood Green and

Tottenham.
3. Other options considered
3.1.  N/A

4. Background information

4.1. Following the commitment made in 2010, a vision for libraries as Community Hubs was
proposed, to provide easy, convenient and appropriate access to more of the services and
support people need whilst making the most of these valuable assets. In Haringey People
(April 2011), the Leader outlined plans to consider ways of increasing the range of services
available in libraries. These included having customer care staff based in libraries — offering
advice, help and support for all council services; expanding drop-in sessions and lunch
clubs for older people; offering advice to families that is currently available at children’s
centres; and providing facilities for people to pay council bills.

Page 2 of 30



Page 23

X

=

Haringey

4.2.

4.3.

4.4.

Following this, a pilot project at Hornsey Library was developed, which established that:

o Libraries provide space for community activities and have the potential capacity across
most sites to expand this offer in some way.

e Libraries have the potential to mitigate future losses of other council and partner services
through the provision of space, where there are resources to support this.

e Libraries are supporting ‘channel shift’ by helping people access council services
through the People’s Network computers.

An initial assessment of the other libraries found that many of them have limited capacity to
accommodate additional Customer Service hub activity. The only other two that have
sufficient capacity (Wood Green and Marcus Garvey) are both located in close proximity to
the remaining two CSCs.

Following renewed commitment from the Leader regarding libraries and their role as
Community Hubs, a position statement was prepared in August 2012 to provide an initial
outline to the current status of all nine libraries, and other related projects and programmes.
Following the report, an extensive review was sought to provide a series of options and
recommendations for the future of libraries in Haringey.

5. Context

5.1

52

5.3

National Policy Context

Since the coalition government was formed in 2010, the Department for Culture Media and
Sport (DCMS) has reiterated to local authorities their statutory duty to provide a
comprehensive and efficient library service. DCMS’s policy on libraries is to ‘champion
public libraries and their value to encourage reading, act as a hub for local communities and
giving access to other information and services.

Responsibility for libraries has recently transferred from the Museums, Libraries and
Archives Council to the Arts Council England. Recent programmes to revamp the library
service have included the Future Libraries Programme (DCMS) and Libraries Development
Initiative (Arts Council).

Through the Future Libraries Programme a number of headline approaches and success

factors have been identified in developing, planning, and implementing change. Four

delivery models for ‘Future Libraries’ have been identified':

¢ Delivering in new ways — co-location or new, non-traditional outlets and service points

¢ Using external providers such as Trusts and charitable companies, other councils or the
private sector

¢ Sharing services with other councils

¢ Involving/empowering communities

' DCMS/LG Group (2011), Future Libraries: change, options and how to get there
Page 3 of 30




Page 24

X

=

Haringey

5.4

5.5

5.6

The Arts Council’s vision for libraries is that they provide access to information, learning
and cultural content in shared and trusted spaces — “They should inspire and empower
people to lead active lives, enriched through cultural experience.” The Arts Council is
undertaking a major research project about the future of libraries, to help authorities shape
a resilient library service for the 21st century and explore the different ways in which
communities are involved in its delivery. ‘Envisioning The Library of the Future’ the project’s
findings are due to be published in the spring 2013.

Service Trends

In 2012, the Chartered Institute of Library and Information Professionals asked library

authorities to complete a survey about their services. Key headlines include:

e The reductions in staffing continue, with 60% of respondent authorities expecting or
having already reduced staffing in 2012-13.

e Reductions in opening hours are occurring in only 20 authorities in 2012-13. The overall
reduction in opening hours is 1,720 hours per week. This figure is lower than last year’s
figure of 3,097 hours from 26 authorities. In addition, nearly 20% of respondents are
increasing opening hours.

e Of those surveyed, 90% of library authorities are not closing or do not expect to close
any of their library service points in 2012-13. There will be closures in 10% of the library
authorities who responded (9 services). Last year, 16 authorities were closing libraries.
20% are considering or implementing co-locating library and other local services in the
same building.

¢ Nearly three quarters of authorities who responded to the survey have reduced revenue
expenditure from 2011-12 to 2012-13. The reduction in revenue budgets from 2011-12
to 2012-13 amounts to £22.5 million, which represents a net cut in expenditure of 4.5%.
Last year, this figure was 7%. The median reduction is 5%.

o Those responding reported that as of 31 March 2012, there are 61 community managed
libraries. During 2012-13 respondent authorities expect to establish up to 68 community
managed libraries, bringing the total to 129.

e The survey showed that 50% of respondent authorities are reviewing schools library
services. Closure is a possibility in 25% of these authorities.

Finance

This review is taking place during an unprecedented time of financial constraint for local
authorities. In 2010 the Government made it clear that it's most urgent priority was to tackle
the UK’s record deficit in order to restore confidence in the economy and to support its
recovery. How these savings were to be made was not prescribed however the
Government expected that “local authorities will be able to make savings from efficiency
measures, eliminating waste and, where necessary, reducing spending in areas that are

lower priority for their communities™.

% Local government contribution to efficiencies 2010-11© Crown Copyright, 2010

Page 4 of 30



Page 25

X

=

Haringey

5.7

5.8

5.9

5.10

5.11

5.12

5.13

Given the direction of public finances, local government faces no option but to look at
efficiency savings across the board, including library services. The library Service has a net
revenue base budget of £3.63M (excluding Corporate overheads), including a further
£117K HESP savings. This is 22% less than the base budget of £4.64m in 2009/10.

There is however an ongoing in year budget pressure and in 2013/14 will amount to an
estimated £258K. This is attributed to an unachievable income target (CD’s and DVD’s), an
unachievable consultancy income (£104k), continued Sunday opening (see section 6.4),
and a shortfall from commercial rents (see section 6.14).

As a result of the base budget pressures, the volume of new stock purchased has reduced
from 55,000 items in 2008/9 to 30,000 in 2011/12. Clearly this has had some negative
impact on both visits and stock issues, albeit not proportionate or universal.

Creating a sustainable library service, that make available easy online accessibility can
provide a platform that subsequently reduces the cost of interaction for the council. The
variation of costs for the different channels is significant. Socitm Insight (2011) published
data from customer enquiries for all types of services coming in to councils through different
channels (principally phone, web, and face to face). In 2011, these costs were £8.62 per
visit for face-to-face, £2.83 per call for phone, and £0.15 per visit to a council website.

Previous capital spend

2007/08 was the last year in which the library service was awarded a direct council capital
award. This was used for:

e Refurbishment: £9k

o |T: £184k

e Furniture & Equipment; £74k

TOTAL: £267k

In 2008/09 £879,977 was received as a Capital Award from Big Lottery Fund for the
Coombes Croft community libraries project. This was spent over 2008-11. The total capital
cost was £1,159,885 and the remainder was funded from various sources, including LBH
capital of the IT People’s Network replacement server costs (£70k), and the purchase of
RFID smart tunnels (£15k). The service also had a £36k UK Online capital grant award
which covered some of the People’s Network replacement costs.

Table 1 outlines capital expenditure on asset maintenance and repair over the last five
years.

Property | Year/s Brief description of Approx Total
works capital spend
2008/09 e Access improvements £12k
élexandra 2009/10 e External r_epairs and £30k £44K
ark redecoration
2011/12 e Heating £2k
Coombes 2009/10 e Contribution to £100k £100k

Page 5 of 30




Page 26

X

=

Haringey
Croft refurbishment
Highgate 2008/09 e Access Improvements £12k £12k
2008/09 e Rewire £25k
Hornsey 20010/11 e External repairs £10k £40k
2011/12 o Lift £5k
(";'::f,‘:; 2011/12 «  Emergency lighting £k £k
Muswell 2009/10 & 2010/11 ¢ Roof and internal refurb £163k £175k
Hill 2008/09 e Access improvements £12k
St Ann’s 2008/09 e Rewire & part extension | £100k £100k
Stroud 2007/08 & 2008/09 ¢ Remedial works to roof £119k £159K
Green 2008/09 e Access improvements £40k
Wood 2009/10 & 2010/11 ¢ Internal refurbishment £249k £305k
Green 201112 e Boilers and lift £56k
Total 2008-2012 £944k

Table 1- Property services capital expenditure on library maintenance 2008-2012

Relationship with other events

5.14 The Office Accommodation Review looks at the council’s office space along with the
potential for future customer service options. The review is currently exploring the feasibility
in both Wood Green and Marcus Garvey Libraries for a customer service provision (main
and satellite).

5.15 The Community Buildings Review aims to leverage the substantial portfolio of buildings
leased for community use, to facilitate regeneration and improve the support for Haringey’s
voluntary sector in line with the Voluntary Sector Strategy. As this review explores the
community buildings across the borough, the relationship with libraries will be pivotal in
exploring more efficient use of our buildings.

5.16 The Residents’ programme provides the strategic direction to consider how the whole
council delivers services to residents from a customer perspective. The programme is
managing key areas of work such as:

e Channel shift/Online development
¢ Organisational design

e Customer Insight

e Customer Service improvement

5.17 Any scope for the Community Hub provision must be considered in the same context as the
wider regenerative goals of the borough. Plans currently being developed include:
¢ North Tottenham master plan and investment framework;
e Refreshed Tottenham Hale master plan;
¢ Asset Management Plan for Tottenham Green and Seven Sisters;
e Heartlands regeneration.

6. Library review analysis
6.1 Review Summary

Page 6 of 30



Page 27

X

=

Haringey

6.1.1 The key headlines from the review are outlined below. The evidence of which is contained
throughout the report.

o Haringey’s libraries are well spread with people in a particular area likely to use the
one local to them.

e Users of Haringey's libraries are fairly evenly spread between the five resident
segmentation groups (see appendix 1).

e Both visits and issues have reduced over the past three years reflecting a national
trend.

o Haringey’s average opening hours are significantly higher than those of geographical
neighbours.

e Satisfaction with libraries is high with 78% (Wood Green) - 96% (Stroud Green) of
respondents rating their library overall as good or very good.

e Haringey are in the lower quartile in staff per 1000 population, both compared with
nearest neighbours and through national comparison.

e Loaning transactions continue to be predominantly conducted by staff, with little
evidence of established channel shift.

o There are too many options open (leading to additional cost) for customers to loan and
return books.

e The Haringey library service operates an array of online channels which are
underutilised and require further promotion.

o Haringey has the lowest net cost per usage and net cost per book issued compared
with boroughs in the nearest neighbour model.

e Volunteering is not currently coordinated through an approach which satisfies the
needs of both the individual and service.

e Libraries provide a free events programme as part of the community offer; however
other libraries have introduced charges.

e Haringey’s fees and charges are similar to those of other London boroughs.

o Utilisation of hired space in libraries is low.

o Leases and agreements currently in place are generally unofficial and income is
relatively low.

¢ Due to their locations, and nature of the library buildings, there is limited scope to
improve the commercial opportunities.

e £1.6 mill over the next three years and over £6 mill in next ten years has been
estimated to be required in order to repair and maintain the current nine library
buildings.

6.1.2 The findings of this review have been broken into a series of themes, and to assist with the
qualitative information in this report a benchmarking exercise has been conducted with
other local authorities. The Nearest Neighbour model, developed to aid local authorities in
comparative and benchmarking exercises, has been used, and measures the similarity
between authorities. The search generated the following ten nearest neighbours:

Page 7 of 30



Page 28

X

=

Haringey
e Southwark e Tower Hamlets e Hounslow
e Lewisham e Brent e Ealing
e Waltham Forest e Islington e Hackney
e Lambeth

6.2 Customer Insight
» Haringey’s libraries are well spread with people in a particular area likely to use the one
local to them.
» Users of Haringey’s libraries are fairly evenly spread between the five resident
segmentation groups (see appendix 1).
» Both visits and issues have reduced over the past three years reflecting a national
trend.

Library User profiles

6.2.1. A user profile for each library has been developed and sought to identify a core 'catchment
area' that was comparable and consistent across all libraries in the borough. Typically, the
areas identified account for around 70% of active borrowers for each library, and provide a
good indication of where users are likely to live. There is little overlap between catchment
areas, with the exception of Hornsey and Stroud Green libraries, which are less than a mile
apart. This suggests that Haringey’s libraries are well spread and that the people in a
particular area are likely to use the one local to them.

6.2.2. The number of active borrowers is approximately half the number of library members,
which suggests that a large number of library members are either not using libraries for
borrowing or they are not using the libraries at all. Gate-reader figures show that there
were 1.8 million visits to Haringey libraries in 2011/12, equating to 590 visits per hour.
Anecdotally, Wood Green is the 13" busiest library in England.

Demographics

6.2.3. Males are strongly underrepresented compared to the Haringey population as they make
up less that 39% of active borrowers. More young children are active borrowers than would
be expected based on the Haringey population, and likewise, 20-29 year olds are
overrepresented amongst active borrowers.

6.2.4. The Haringey Resident Segmentation groups residents into five segments (A to E)
according to their demographic profile preferences and behaviours (Appendix 1). Users of
Haringey Libraries are fairly evenly spread between the groups (see library profiles), and
broadly reflective of Haringey households. However, Groups B and C are slightly
overrepresented

Usage

6.2.5. Both visits and issues have continued to reduce. There has been a drop in visits of over
7%, in Haringey’s libraries over the last five years. This reflects a trend nationally which has

Page 8 of 30



X

4

>

Haringey
seen a 2.3% drop to 314.5m in 2011 and even greater fall of 6.7% over the past five years®>.
The reduction over the past three years in Haringey of both visits and issues (9% in five

6.2.6 There are a variety of reasons for this decline such as:
e Changing use(s) and new technologies such as e-readers. The percentage of adults

6.3

6.3.1.

Page 29

years) is illustrated below in Table 2.

who have purchased an e-book has seen an almost threefold increase in 11/12°.
e E-books also accounted for 13-14% of all book sales in the UK in 2012.°
e The cost of books has fallen relative to average income; Some E-books are free.

e The Internet has provided ready access to information, previously accessible only in

large volumes in reference libraries.

Library (total

weekly 2009-10 2010-11 201112
opening . . . . -
hours) Visits Issues Visits Issues Visits Issues
Ee e 742.087 | 333,740 | 751,904 | 306425 | 685424 | 263,508
(63.25)
Hornsey (62) 360,232 | 296253 | 353002 | 276,793 | 325283 | 244993
Marcus G
arc“(ssz)arvey 244,660 | 144969 | 247,168 | 145427 | 243349 | 129261
Muswell Hill (58) | 232,133 | 120,185 | 184.245 | 116252 | 128587 | 106.869
St Ann’s (58) 108,545 | 50652 | 122303 | 47,074 | 113466 | 44,959
Alexandra Park
exar('b,; ar 103,009 | 85881 | 113575 | 83527 | 108263 | 74,991
Coombes Croft
°°m(5‘2§ 0 115265* | 42615 | 89.121* | 38325 | 109,498 | 38968
Highgate (58) 78203 | 55913 | 83807 | 51831 | 80927 | 49656
Stroud Green (58) | 77.828 | 43724 | 84991 | 47381 | 88687 | 48929
Mobile (or focafi
obile (on location | o/, 40,209 6258 32,046 6258 21,156
6 days a week)
Total 1953424 | 1214141 | 1,947,343 | 1145081 | 1,889,742 | 1,023.290

Table 2- Visits and issues 2009-12

Opening hours

» Haringey’s average opening hours are significantly higher than those of geographical

neighbours.

Overall, Saturdays have the highest hourly issue rate; more than double the rate of the
quietest day (Wednesdays). Libraries that open on Sundays see high issue rates during

® Cipfa 2011

¢ According to report Understanding the Digital Consumer

® Guardian:” Printed book sales’ decline slowed in 2012

Page 9 of 30




X

=

Haringey
opening hours, and the busiest time of the day in all of the libraries is 1-5pm. Haringey also
has the highest average opening hours, compared with neighbouring boroughs.

Page 30

Neighbouring Total Number of N : .
umber of libraries Average
Borough hours open weekly

Haringey 539.25 9 59.9

Enfield 709 17 41.7

Barnet 634.5 14 45.32

Camden 448 10 44.8

Islington 376.5 10 37.6

Hackney 448.5 8 56

Waltham Forest 374 8 46.75

Table 3- Library opening Hours (Geographical neighbour comparison)

6.3.2

Overall, PC usage is much more consistent throughout the week, with only minor variations

around the average. Wednesdays are the busiest days and Sundays have lower than
average usage; however, this pattern varies across different sites. Afternoons (1-5pm) are
marginally busier than mornings (9am-1pm). Evenings (5pm-7pm) are significantly less
busy, around 60% as busy as 9am-5pm.

6.4 Mobile Service

6.4.1 The service provides a mobile provision that has three strands and summarised in table 4.
e Housebound and Centres — 252 locations
e Street- 3-7 per day 61 sites in total
e Schools — 20 sites
MOBILE LIBRARY | HOUSEBOUND (& SCHOOLS LIBRARY
(STREET) HOMES)LIBRARY SERVICE SERVICE (SLS)
FREQUENCY | Each site visited Each housebound member is visited | Buy-in through annual
OF SERVICE | once every two every four weeks (13 visits per year). | subscription, although
weeks. Fortnightly shorter periods are available.
timetable of sites Deposit collection of books also Most requests are made
visited Mon-Sat delivered to residential homes every | each term although some
(from 3 to 7 sites 3 months. are every half-term. The
per day), 61 sites in number of request varies
total. from each school.
No. OF 359 active library 185 individual housebound library 18 primary schools and 2
USERS users members plus 30 establishments small special schools
(active=at least one | including sheltered housing units and
item borrowed in the | children’s centres.
past year) 37 Residential homes have deposit
collections
6,132 visits Monthly delivery of Bookstart packs
estimated 2012/13 (2 sets at 8 months & 3 years) to
children’s centres, nurseries &
1,525 site visits per | playgroups — some overlap with
year housebound establishments above
SERVICE Street based public | Library material is selected by staff Optional service to schools,
OFFER library service — according to expressed user intended to be on cost

targeted at older

preferences and then delivered to

recovery basis. Library

Page 10 of 30




Page 31

Haringey
people with limited each housebound library member. materials are selected by
mobility and the 2 key service elements staff according to expressed
under 5s at selected e Selection of material for each | teacher topic requirements,
sites across the user to support KS1 & 2. Also
borough. Users Delivery/collection to user includes a considerable
select their own range of artefacts etc in the
material. PALS collection.
Take up of the service has
declined since 2007/08 and
the level of income no longer
covers the cost of the
service.
UNIT COST £37.57 per site £17.80 per user/establishment visit Charge based on £6.20 per
visit (based on 2,943 annual visits) pupil.
£159.61 annual cost
per service user
£9.34  per visit

6.4.2

6.5

6.5.1.

6.5.2

Table 4- Summary of mobile service provision

Based on the range of service delivery methods that currently exist across London there
are a number of options that Haringey could explore which would improve both the
efficiency and effectiveness of the service. Examples include:

¢ A wider joined up mobile offer with other Adult/Health services.

e A shared service with neighbouring local authorities.

o Commission appropriate local voluntary sector led delivery.

e Procure delivery through local transport provider(s).

User Survey
» Satisfaction with libraries is high with 78% (Wood Green) - 96% (Stroud Green) of
respondents rating their library overall as good or very good.

A survey of library users was conducted in November 2012 to find out how people rate the
service provided. This complimented the insight we already have on our users and provided
a consultative evidence base to shape the future of the individual library offers. The
responses have been broken down by individual libraries, and will inform site based
improvement options.

There were approximately 2500 responses from across all nine libraries and key overall

headlines include:

e Over 80% of those who responded are in fact members of the library service.

o 35% of those who responded say they visit the library several times a week.

e The top three services used are, the loaning of books, sitting and reading for pleasure,
and, accessing newspapers and magazines. There was however comments regarding a
drop in the quality of the book stock available.

e Services that attracted most dissatisfaction included the free Wi-Fi and free computers.

e 78% of respondents have access to the internet at home. Approximately half of all
respondents use the internet at the library.

Page 11 of 30




Page 32

X

=

Haringey

6.6

6.6.1

6.6.2

6.6.3

6.6.4

6.7

e The top 3 uses of library computers were, Research, Study/learning and General
surfing.

e 35% never use the Haringey online library service.

e 57% of respondents have never used the library automated self service system.

e Satisfaction with libraries is high with 78% (Wood Green) - 96% (Stroud Green) of
respondents rating their library overall as good or very good.

Staff
» Haringey are in the lower quartile in staff per 1000 population, both compared with
nearest neighbours and through national comparison.

There has been a reduction in staff numbers over the last 5 years (March 2007 to April
2012) as part of service restructures and efficiency savings. The total reduction in staff
numbers is 41.27 FTE. The Public Library Service staff 2012/13 FTE is 82.8. This
represents a reduction of 50% over the 5 years. Only 29% of the reduction is from back
office staff with 71% being front facing. The structure is outlined in appendix 2.

The necessary processes and change programmes have not always been implemented to
cope with this and provide for a continually improving service. Most significantly it would
seem that the change to self-service has not been fully implemented.

Haringey staff in post per 1000 population (CIPFA Public Library Statistics 2011/12)
compared to that of the Nearest Neighbours shows Haringey is lower quartile when
compared with nearest neighbours and the 145 English Library Authorities.

The deployment of workforce and productivity is very difficult to compare for library services
as no two services are identical and staff in one library service may be delivering a basic
service whilst another may be delivering a great number of additional services to the local
community. In 2008 the London Library Change Programme identified significant variation
in workforce across London’s leading to an in depth workforce benchmarking study in 2009.
This gave some insight onto staffing structures, an understanding of common workforce
issues and the way staff are deployed. The findings were that variations were due to:

¢ Number of libraries and opening hours

o Staffing structure and in particular the number of management tiers

e Design of buildings, in particular older or heritage buildings required additional staffing

o Deployment of staff — i.e. the number and variety of activities offered

e Use of outdated and cumbersome processes

Process Mapping

» Loaning transactions continue to be predominantly conducted by staff, with little
evidence of established channel shift.

» There are too many options open (leading to additional cost) for customers to loan and
return books.

Page 12 of 30



X

=

Haringey

Page 33

6.7.1.

6.7.2

6.7.3

A cross-section of Library staff members were invited to take part in ‘as is’ process mapping
workshops to map the following processes:

Loaning and returns including shelving

Library membership

Promotion to billing (booking of space rooms, computers etc)
Programme planning to delivery of events and activities

Stock acquisitions (library materials)

Information and promotion (enquiry desk work, signposting etc)

Along with identifying the processes for each activity, a number of key issues and were
identified which include:

RFID (self service terminals) do not often work which is prohibiting a coordinated
approach to self service.

The event booking system was uncoordinated and not all staff has calendar access.

No electronic payment system meant payments could only be made by cash or cheque
to the library desk. Awkward for prospective room hire.

Staff indicated that a significant amount of their time was spent resolving IT issues, and
they do not feel sufficiently trained to provide such activities.

The computers have been identified as slow, and in need of an upgrade.

Signing up members has become a time consuming process, with paper forms having
to be completed.

Some staff believed they were carrying out duties and which are felt beyond their job
description, such as site management and security functions.

The loaning transaction statistics for 2011/12 illustrate that transactions are predominantly
conducted through the interaction of staff. 77% of all issues, 70% of returns and 19% of
renewals, are all through face to face processes. This provides significant scope to
enhance the self service offer, freeing up staff to deliver other activities.

Library Staff Staff Staff RFID RFID RFID Online | Phone
Issue | Renew | Returns | Issue | Renew | Returns | Renew | Renew
Wood Green 136,327 | 11,461 106,028 24939 | 2,225 55,409 42,742 | 40,233
Hornsey 111,166 | 18,064 88,956 53,971 2,396 70,955 32,603 | 21,348
Marcus Garvey 31,584 6,817 29,239 47,731 3,134 48,029 19,233 | 17,509
Muswell Hill 62,723 9,565 60,600 6,688 159 11,860 10,270 | 12,920
St Ann's 25,658 1,914 26,757 4,134 384 3,424 4,442 7,427
Alexandra Park 45,381 4,569 42,385 2,309 131 1,471 7,399 12,227

Page 13 of 30




X

=

Haringey

Page 34

Coombes Croft 21,191 2,059 26,437 3,139 427 139 3,691 7,166
Highgate 31,385 5,381 31,689 4,877 5,646
Stroud Green 31,482 2,603 32,730 5,108 8,481
Total 496,897 62,433 444,821 142,911 8,856 191,287 130,365 | 132,957
1,004,151 343,054 263,322

6.7.4

6.7.5

6.8

6.8.1

6.8.2

Table 5- Loaning transaction statistics (2011/12)

Haringey’s self-service transaction statistics are low compared with other boroughs with
which information was obtainable. Hounslow for example operate 81% of issue
transactions through self service methods, and Slough 71%. Hounslow and Slough
invested in staff training to move out from behind counters and encourage the use of self
service to customers while staff ‘floor walk’.

There are too many options open to customers (leading to additional cost) for them to take
out and return books. The telephone renewals are high, and this is because the number for
renewal is next to the stamp in the book which shows the return date. If customers are
renewing by telephone they are not coming into the library to use other services or take out
additional books.

Online channel activity
» The Haringey library service operates an array of online channels which are
underutilised and require further promotion.

Overall, Haringey online transactions/visits are set to rise by around 8%°, and the number
of council website visitors using mobile devices rose from 9% to 17%. Visitors using
mobiles are looking for more leisure-related information.

Table 6 lists the top Haringey online channels used by the public and the estimated
changes based on the first 6 months of the year. Although the fifth most popular channel for
online visitors, there has been a reduction in people accessing the Library Catalogue. This
may reflect the reduction in stock spend, along with the dissatisfaction from users which is
reflected in the survey responses. Overall, 7,381 reservations were made online through
the library catalogue in 2011/12.

. 2012 2012/13 o
Channel/site (6 months) (estimate) 201112 % change

Haringey Council website 1,251,952 2,503,904 2,248,303 +11.37%
e-Payments 77,666 155,332 119,124 +30.40%
Planning website 73,574 147,148 128,158 +14.82%
Council Housing 72,959 145,918 127,163 +14.75%
Library Catalogue 60,593 121,186 125,946 -3.78%

Youth Space 47,490 94,980 150,544 -36.91%

® Web management report (2012)- Half year report

Page 14 of 30



X

=

Haringey

Page 35

Homes for Haringey 37,523 75,046 67,453 +11.26%
Careers microsite 33,913 67,826 77,532 -12.52%
Citizens Account 28,306 56,612 51,372 +10.20%
Modern.Gov 25,926 51,852 50,610 +2.45%

E-forms 19,001 38,002 28,305 +34.26%
LSCB 12,776 25,552 19,104 +33.75%
FISD 7,235 14,470 15,492 -6.60%

HAricare’ 2,650 5,300 4,548 +16.53%
40:20 microsite 2,157 4,314 4,397 -1.89%

FISD What's On 1,165 2,330 2,702 “13.77%
Overdrive (e-books and 1,089 2178 2,557 14.82%
audiobooks

Webcasting 921 1,842 3,040 -39.41%
FISD Practitioner Zone 203 406 572 -29.02%
Wood Green Film Festival 190 380 783 -51.47%
Total 1757289 3514578 3227705 8.89%

Table 6- Top Haringey online channels used by the public (April-September 2012)

6.8.3 The mobile application was opened/launched 1,072 times by 174 different devices (In April
2012 it had been downloaded 353 times). However, little promotion of the ‘app’ took place.
The user survey found that, over a third (approx 1000) of users asked had access to a
Smartphone so there is scope to increase its use.

6.8.4 The library service also manages a Twitter account. As of October 2012 had 2,963
followers and had posted 805 tweets. However, following a consistent use of the platform
when launched, it is now being underused as a mechanism to engage. Between April and
October 2012 only 14 tweets were posted.

6.9 Value for money-Unit costs
» Haringey has the lowest net cost per usage and net cost per book issued compared

with boroughs in the nearest neighbour model.

6.9.1 An analysis of key unit cost data was conducted. This process focused on, net cost per
usage, and net cost per book issued.

6.9.2 The net cost per usage has steadily reduced over the past five years, and as of 2011 was
an average across all nine sites of £1.90. Marcus Garvey has the highest at £2.37, with
Stroud Green the cheapest at £1.62.

Muswell | ,. Alex | Wood Coombes | St Stroud

VEEL? | AT Hill Highgate Park | Green e Croft Ann’s | Green fetes

2007 | 2.73 1.48 1.83 2.00 | 1.88 282 | 1.34 1.88 217 2.04

2008 | 2.36 1.61 2.35 2.02 | 1.86 264 | 1.45 242 2.23 2.04

2009 | 2.49 1.75 242 2.26 | 1.86 273 | 1.87 2.32 2.69 2.16

" HAvricare stats based on a 3 month sample only due to a coding error by the provider.

Page 15 of 30




X

=

Page 36

Haringey
2010 | 2.14 1.98 2.20 1.71 1.76 2.27 | 1.33 1.93 2.05 1.92
2011 | 2.13 1.75 2.00 1.71 1.75 2.37 | 1.66 1.82 1.62 1.90

6.9.3

Table 7- Net cost per usage £

The net cost per book issued has steadily reduced over the past five years and as of 2011
was an average across all nine sites of £3.57. Coombes Croft has the highest at £4.66, with

Muswell Hill the cheapest at £2.11.

Voar | Homsey | ISVl highgate | Al | Moot |y | Coombes | S| Sroud | 7o
2007 | 3.11 2.83 2.86 277 | 4.16 4.70 | 5.01 4.19 542 3.77
2008 | 2.86 3.05 3.27 264 | 4.29 4.36 | 4.48 5.32 4.57 3.69
2009 | 3.03 3.38 3.38 271 | 415 461 | 5.05 4.96 4.79 3.79
2010 | 2.73 3.13 3.55 2.33 | 4.31 3.86 | 3.08 5.00 3.68 3.51
2011 | 2.83 2.1 3.27 2.47 | 4.55 4.46 | 4.66 4.59 2.94 3.57
Table 8- Net cost per book issued £
6.9.4. When benchmarking using the nearest neighbour model, Haringey has the lowest net cost

per usage and net cost per book issued, illustrating that the service currently operates

comparatively efficiently.

London Borough Net Cost per usage Net cost per book issued
Haringey £1.90 £3.57
Southwark £3.74 £6.22
Lewisham £3.63 £8.80
Waltham Forest £2.81 £5.13
Lambeth £7.80 £12.89
Tower Hamlets £4.31 £9.18
Brent £3.24 £5.15
Islington £4.51 £7.65
Hackney £4.90 £11.05
Hounslow £2.08 £3.82
Ealing £4.00 £5.44

Table 9- Net cost per usage (Nearest Neighbour borough’s comparison)

6.10 Community Involvement and Volunteering
» Volunteering is not currently coordinated through an approach which satisfies the needs
of both the individual and service.

6.10.1 An evaluation has been carried out around the current state of play regarding community
involvement and volunteering in Haringey’s libraries. From April 2011 to the end of March
2012 we reported to CIPFA that we worked with 63 volunteers who gave 1,830 hours. The
focal point of volunteering activity has been centred on Coombes Croft Library, the impetus
of which was a successful bid to the Big Lottery Fund. Approximately 1,000 hours were

Page 16 of 30




Page 37

X

4

>

Haringey

delivered at Coombes Croft Library with the remaining hours spread across all eight other
libraries (including the Mobile & Housebound, and the Schools Library Service). Activities
include:

e |T support

¢ Organising a coffee morning, aimed at welcoming people new to the country

e Providing ESOL courses and general tutoring

e Arts and crafts

6.10.2 Whereas volunteering is embedded in the thinking of Haringey and its libraries, it is clear

the administration and management of the process is dysfunctional. In order to satisfy the
need of both the individual and the service, and ensure action at a local level is meaningful,
there is a need to formalise the volunteering arrangements, which incorporates a process of
skill and performance recognition. Managing volunteers systematically would involve a
considerable time commitment and a number of library services in London now implement
a more structured approach to volunteer coordination.

6.11 Best Practice Review

6.11.1 A series of visits were arranged to libraries that have demonstrated examples of best

practice. All three libraries visited were new with two being purpose built. IT and self service
are at the heart of the service design. Below is a summary of the key findings.

Clapham One Library- Lambeth

The Clapham One development has been delivered by PPP (Public Private Partnership) specialists
Cathedral Group, working in partnership with United House and Lambeth Council.

In addition to the new library, the scheme also provides a new GP surgery and residential
accommodation including affordable housing, in partnership with Notting Hill Housing Group.

The library holds more than 20,000 books, along with a new performance space.

The footfall has risen from 9,000 to 35,000 per month following the relocation to the new site.

The overall stock fund for the borough is the lowest in London at £350,000 p.a..

The council plans to make a total of £750,000 of savings on library services. It is committed to keeping
all nine libraries open and is investing £7 million of the money raised from asset reduction on making the
buildings fit for purpose, boosting stock, and self service provision.

Cash payments can be made at the self service kiosks; however chip and pin or online payment of fines
and fees is not available.

The library has an income target of £250,000 p/a, but are unlikely to meet this as the café which they
had originally hoped to rent out for £50,000 p.a is still vacant.

Four meeting rooms are available for hire and provided with equipment such as smartboards and laptops
at no extra cost. There is a reduced rate for community use - currently £90 for 4 hours or a pro rata
hourly rate, plus the cost of providing a porter/security guard during out of hours. They have not received
much interest from businesses although City Lit are using the largest room for tuition.

A corporate bookings website is in development which the service will be using.

All events and activities are free. There is a budget of £10,000 for 5 major events a year.

A ‘Book a Librarian’ service is offered where users book time with a member of library staff who will help
them with to research books, set up an email address etc.

They have been using volunteers, but more on a work experience basis than for specific tasks.

Canada Water- Southwark

The library cost £14m to build and is Part of master plan for regeneration
The community were heavily involved in project (but not in design).

Page 17 of 30




Page 38

X

4

>

Haringey

Open 72 hours a week, it includes cultural space for 150 people run by Albany Theatre group (including
all bookings and publicity). Space is used for concerts (opens to outside area) and roller skating.

In agreement with the community, there are no free lettings for space.

Revenue and Benefits use meeting rooms twice a week for surgeries.

The service is moving towards all transactions being conducted online.

The cafe is run by local traders with license to occupy aimed at providing good quality products and
service. The cafe is also used as meeting place with baby and Toddler sessions.

The community were asked what their favourite books were and a copy of each with their individual
name in was included in the stock. Good for local buy infownership.

Employees were restructured prior to the move and recruitment was matched to the needs of the new
environment and change in service.

There is a completely new weekend management team with only 4 staff in the building at any one time.
47 volunteers in the service inc P/T volunteer manager.

Card payments were slow in take up, due to system issues, but are now improving.

CLR James Library- Hackney
The library was designed and fitted into a space that was left available in a private retail development
and the previous library was relocated. The new library is double the size of the original.
There has been a threefold increase in visitor numbers.
Ground floor: security guard station, quick picks section and a smallish Starbucks franchise (not a great
deal of cafe competition in the area.)
There is conflict between income generation and support for community activities regarding room hire.
The library is designed to be self-service, including self-service security case removal for DVDs etc by
exit. About 60% of issues are self-issue & 70-80% of returns.
Across Hackney libraries there have not been any changes to opening hours or library closures or
reduction in the stock fund.
The staff structure includes 78 FTE staff across 7 libraries excl. managers and support staff.

6.12 Pricing and programme review

» Libraries provide a free events programme as part of the community offer; however
other libraries have introduced charges.

6.12.1 Following a review of the events within Haringey’s libraries, it is clear that a wide range of

themes are delivered against, such as:

o All religious holidays

o National observances

e Planned national programmes such as World Book Night or Adult Learners Week.
¢ Summer Reading Challenge

e Black History Month.

6.12.2. Historically libraries have always provided a free events programme as part of the

community offer. Traditional events such as story time and rhyme times continue to be
provided free of charge together with free rooms for reading and poetry groups. However,
some public libraries have introduced a charge for events to ensure that the places are
taken by users who are serious about attending. There are a wide range of craft events
which are also free for children, where other public libraries have introduced a small charge
to cover the cost of materials.

Page 18 of 30




X

=

Page 39

Haringey

Summer Black
No of Core Reading History Avqg
Library «s | Challenge | Month Free | Attendance | attendance
Events | Events T -

attendance | attendance per session
fiqures figures

Alexandra | 4 337 170 291 Y 11,497 25

Park

Coombes | g35 832 180 220 Y 17,040 20

Croft

Highgate 196 92 44 15 Y 4,379 12

Hornsey 430 392 323 314 Y 9,185 20

Muswell Hill | 232 180 148 44 Y 3,646 19

Marcus 526 526 790 1,315 Y 11,100 17

Garvey

St Anns 333 321 60 316 Y 5237 14

Stroud

Green & 370 282 25 140 Y 4,163 11

Harringay

\(’3\’°°d 212 212 418 770 % 11,852 28

reen
Totals 3,572 3,174 2,158 3,285 78,099

Table 10- Summary of annual events and activities

6.13

Fees and Charges

» Haringey’s fees and charges are similar to those of other London boroughs.

6.13.1. Haringey’s fees and charges are in line with those across London. Fines are charged for
the late return of borrowed items and charges made for other services such as the
borrowing of CD’s and DVD’s, for making reservations and printing. It is seen as good
practice to remind users when their borrowed items are going to become overdue, although
this negatively impacts on income from fines.

6.13.2

Fines are traditionally low and attract a percentage increase each year in line with other

council services. However, because of the low base unit cost these increases can amount
to less than 1p. Table 11 shows the comparisons in charges between Haringey and those

of its geographical neighbours.

£77,970 received.

Haringey has performed well in collecting fines with

8 *Core Events : These events are delivered by library staff as part of their daily routines, are free of chare and include :
activities that promote reading and literacy, learning, and ICT.

Page 19 of 30




Page 40

Haringey
o
x X Q ° o
o) o) o > () b1
c c c )
o I 8 - Q IRs @
S | § 2% 3.|8¢ 5 S | 83 | 3
S > |e2| 37 |®3 & e = > 9 o
(o] (] - O = T - & T S — ') (7]
bed » Ol O | O g o ) (@] o n N )
[*) O >0 | > 0 > S o o > > > o 9 =
m (14 Ox| Oa | Oodba| O (@] (@) (@] x g ic
Haringey | £1.10 | 55p | 20p 10p 55p 25p | £1.10 | N/A £4,710 £77,970
. £1.50- | £1.00-
Enfield 60p 40p | 16p 8p 60p 400 | o0 | gooo | £9106 £64,056
£1.35
posted
Barnet 75p N/A 15p N/A £1.00 N/A £1.55 N/A £13,209 £93,891
collect
Camden 80p N/A 30p N/A £1.00 N/A £1.25 N/A £3,300 £57,860
. £1.50-
Islington £3.00 M/A 15p N/A £1.25 N/A £900 N/A See Note | £69,216
Hackney | £1.50 ERE 180 |FREE |N/A | N/A |£200 |N/A | Unknown | £54,340
Waltham £2.00- | £2.00-
Forest 75p 50p 19p 10p £1 75p £3.00 £3.00 Unknown | £50,700

6.14

6.14.1.

6.14.2.

Table 11- Fees and charges (Geographical neighbour comparison)

Commercial assessment

» Utilisation of hired space in libraries is low.

> Leases and agreements currently in place are generally unofficial and income is
relatively low.

The council’s existing library portfolio comprises a varied range of property types, located
across equally diverse parts of the borough. The general utilisation rate of the hired space
across the borough is low. This trend is most marked in the smaller branch libraries, which
are typically operating at utilisation rates of below 25% and in some instances, significantly
lower than this.

The most notable exception to the trend is Hornsey, which has an utilisation rate of over
100%. This abnormality is attributed to the data only detailing the total hours that any part
of the hired space within the building was being used. Owing to the range of spaces within
the building, it is likely that several spaces are often being used simultaneously. For
example the gallery will often hold exhibitions which run all week, with meeting rooms being
used on an ad-hoc basis during the same time frame.

Library

Space Available Available Hours use

e 0
(Sqg m) hours (pa) | (pa) Utilisation rate %

Page 20 of 30




X

=

Haringey

Page 41

Alexandra Park 15 4,100 182 4.44 %
Coombes Croft 5.5 3,900 1,040 26.67 %
Highgate 48 3,900 812 20.82 %
Hornsey 218.45 4,100 4,415 107.68 %~
Marcus Garvey 39.5 4,100 1,430 34.88 %
Muswell Hill 3.75 3,900 338 8.67 %

St Ann’s 241 3,900 904 23.18 %
Stroud Green 61 3,900 25 0.64 %
Wood Green 734.9 4,100 2,530 61.71 %
Total 1,365 35,900 11,241

Table 12- Summary of library space utilisation

6.14.3

6.14.4

* To be further analysed

The income received at each site varies considerably, so to allow a more direct
comparison, the income streams have been analysed on a rate per space. The two libraries
which generate the highest income per square metre are Alexandra Park and Highgate,
despite both sites being in relatively “off-pitch” locations. The relatively low incomes
realised from both Hornsey and Wood Green is also noteworthy. Both libraries are in
accessible locations and offer a range of facilities, but neither appears to be maximising
their income generating potential.

In the instances where no income is being realised, there are mitigating factors. Coombes
Croft is impacted by the Lottery funding requirements to provide accessible community
services. The income potential from Muswell Hill is constrained by it only having the small
“Toy Library” room available to hire and no toilet facilities.

Library z;;ace CEllElls (= Users Income Income per sqm
Alexandra Park 15 5,928 £1,040 £80
Coombes Croft 5.5 6,188 £0 £0
Highgate 48 5,796 £4,000 £83.33
Hornsey 218.45 6,947 £8,350 £38.22
Marcus Garvey 39.5 4,264 £1,920 £48.61
Muswell Hilll 3.75 1,560 £0 £0

St Ann’s 241 12,132 £9,324 £38.69
Stroud Green 61 1,300 £520 £8.52
Wood Green 734.9 16,224 £17,779 £24 .19
Total 1,365 35,900 £42 933

Table 13 - Summary of Hired space income

6.14.5 The service currently adopts a generally reactive approach to hiring out space, and there is

therefore potential to improve both the management and user experience. Hirers should
ideally be able to check availability online make bookings and pay via the website. The
descriptions of the available spaces could be enhanced, along with plans and photographs
to illustrate their potential usage and layouts.

Page 21 of 30



Page 42

X

=

Haringey

6.14.6

6.14.7

6.14.8

The signage and advertising is relatively poor and the ability to hire rooms should be made
more explicit through the website and on sites. Partners and community groups should be
actively approached to promote the facilities, and assess how library meeting rooms could
potentially be used to help deliver a wider service offer. There is a need for a central
booking approach to be provided for all community facilities across the borough, not just
libraries. Rather than have partners competing with facilities of their own, a joined up
approach could offer a better means of targeting potential hirers.

Discussions have taken place with the Post Office who is currently embarking on a
modernisation programme. The available commercial unit with Hornsey Library has been
considered by the Post Office but at present, it is considered too off pitch. However, the
proposed development of Hornsey Town Hall could help to address this. The Post Office
confirmed that it is prepared to consider proposals for a modernised co-located facility
alongside a library at Wood Green.

There are a number of leases and agreements in place, across the libraries in Haringey.
However, they are generally unofficial, and bring in no long terms sustainable income.
Previous contracts with Y-Gen (previously Connexions) at Hornsey library have ceased,
however, there have been a number of expressions of interest recently. Soda Cinema for
example has proposed to use the space as a community cinema which includes associated
educational facilities, and an editing suite. The cafe at Hornsey library is currently provided
to an operator free of charge. The future town hall proposals will provide food and beverage
facilities, which in turn will generate a significant increase in activity and footfall, which the
library should seek to exploit.

Library  [Organisation Rent pa Agreement Action
Alexandra  [Tagore Centre One off payment 10 year lease to Licence for occupation
Park of £30,000 2016
Hornsey Barnet Reserve Stock | £5,887p/a Local Agreement, Barnet have indicated they
may wish to break the
agreement
Hornsey 'The Community and £5,000 Local Agreement Licence for occupation
Youth Music Library
Hornsey UnLibrary Free No agreement Licence for occupation
Café/UnLibrary
Marcus Best Training Solutions | £1,000 per year Local Verbal Licence for occupation
Garvey (Learn Direct & IAG) Agreement Quote £12kpa — tha
Muswell Hill [Toy Library Free No known Licence for occupation
(charity) agreement
Wood Green |Wise Thoughts £6,800 Local Agreement. Agreement in negotiation
Wood Green [Youth & Community £12,486 Interdepartmental SLA to be established - to
Participation Service agreement. be completed

Table 14- Current library leases and agreements

6.15 Commercial potential

» Due to their locations, and nature of the library buildings, there is limited scope to

improve the commercial opportunities.

Page 22 of 30




Page 43

X

=

Haringey

6.15.1.

There is generally limited scope to widen the commercial function of the existing library
sites, with the exceptions of Marcus Garvey, Hornsey, St Ann’s and Wood Green.

Library | Commercial opportunities
e Modern building which offers flexible space and potential for sub-division / re-organisation
e Established precedent of co-locating alongside other uses (e.g. leisure centre and nursery)
Marcus e Building is DDA accessible
Garvey e Fusion is keen to enter into discussions with the council to review how the leisure centre and
library provision could be enhanced (e.g. provision of enhanced reception and café)
e Scope to incorporate the building into the wider Tottenham Green asset plan review
e Established role as a community hub, with potential to enhance its gallery offer and
Hornsey potentially develop an events programme with the Mountview Academy
e The HTH development will enhance the building’s setting and increase footfall
e Café space could be improved
St Ann's e Modern community hall facility which offers flexible space.
e Review room hire procedures and promotion of sit
\(/3\/:;(;?1 ¢ Prominent High Road location and wider redevelopment being considered

6.15.2.

6.16

6.16.1

6.16.2

Table 15- Commercial opportunities in Haringey’s libraries

Hornsey, Marcus Garvey and Wood Green libraries are all housed within buildings which

are both large enough and strategically well located to be considered for wider community

uses. In summary, these could include:

e Hornsey — community cinema, improved café, improved exhibition space, police
counters

e Marcus Garvey — café and créche facilities, potentially linked in with the leisure centre,
police counters

e Wood Green — Post Office, café, créche facilities, health consultations, police counters

Assets

» £1.6 mill over the next three years and over £6 mill in next ten years has been
estimated to be required in order to repair and maintain the current nine library
buildings.

Condition surveys of the libraries have been carried out to inform the investment required
over the next ten years. The non-intrusive surveys have identified works necessary to keep
the building in good order and fit for existing purpose.

The core estimated costs do not include for enhancements such as increased levels of
insulation or energy improvement projects, however where replacements are specified the
costs do include for replacing to current standards. Further known enhancements to
improve accessibility have also been separately estimated to assist with assessment of the
buildings suitability for service in the future. Owing to the age of most of the sites, there is a
need to undertake a range of further improvement works.

Library

i 1-3 year g 5-10 year | Total LI
months years improvement

Page 23 of 30




X

=

Page 44

Haringey

works*
Alexandra Park £17,550 13,000 £44,000 £49,950 £124,500
Coombes Croft £5,250 £13,900 £4.,500 £77,750 £101,400
Highgate £47,500 £41,150 £9,400 £35,750 £133,800
Hornsey £85,900 £227,150 | £129,750 | £233,150 £675,950
Marcus Garvey £40,000 £3,000 £25,500 £24,000 £92,500
Muswell Hill £13,400 £70,050 £11,500 £44,250 £139,200 £150,000
St Ann’s £222,800 | £73,300 £19,250 £138,850 £454 200
Stroud Green £48,850 £20,800 £8,350 £59,000 £137,000 £35,000
Wood Green £335,926 | £323715 £633,454 | £2,985,245 £4,278,340 £100,000
Total £817,176 | £786,065 | £885,704 | £3,647,945 £6,136,890 £285,000

Table 16- Total capital costs per library site

*Additional improvement works include
- Muswell Hill: improve accessibility to all floors and install toilet facilities
- Stroud Green: Reinstate the apartment above Library
- Wood Green: Access improvements

7. Moving forward

7.1

7.2

This detailed review into the library service in Haringey has illustrated that it remains a
robust, popular, and dependable resource that residents from all walks of life regularly use.
The review has highlighted a number of key positive outcomes such as.

e Consistently high user satisfaction across all sites

e Wood Green Library is the 13" busiest in the country.

e The service operates incredibly efficiently in comparison with other councils.

The future of libraries in Haringey

It is important to acknowledge the changing context of reduced resources, and evolving
user trends. Libraries must therefore respond by recognising that the core offer shouldn’t
just be focused on collections of literature, but collections of people, information and ideas.
We are often guilty of overloading the service offer to be a catch-all for everything. This
tends to be more about what we deliver rather than how we cultivate a community. People
are inherently social and need physical spaces to come into contact with each other.
Haringey’s libraries should therefore be about the people, especially at a time where
transactions and interactions are being conducted more and more without any physical
dimension. A community space such as a library therefore becomes even more significant
in people’s lives. This means repositioning its core focus away from merely a service
delivery mechanism, but a platform for engagement and conversation, which builds
communities, not stocks of books.

Page 24 of 30



Page 45

X

=

Haringey

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

8.

The future service must therefore work towards becoming a place where people go to do
things. The borrowing element must of course remain, but we must acknowledge that
libraries will always lose the battle to other more convenient sources of low priced
alternatives. We must assist and support people to access what they want, not compete
with equivalent providers. Libraries should not get hung up on the move from physical to
digital, but change the shape of the debate to be more about the space, and what it
represents, making it a safe and vibrant experience which is difficult to replicate.

This can take any form, but In Haringey, we must recognise the needs of our multi-cultural
population. Our staff are therefore vital in realising this vision. We need community
development skills alongside librarians, charged with connecting people to information,
jobs, clubs, further learning, and become a platform for debate and democracy.

In a world where speed is everything, the demand for fast information will increase. Our
online provision must be of impeccable quality, continuously focussed on eradicating the
digital divide. We must ensure we provide a space for creation, relaxation, and an
opportunity to escape from the outside world. These ideals don’t contradict, but
complement each other, extending their function beyond the storage of knowledge. Four
priorities have therefore been identified to shape the future development of the service.

Next steps
A service improvement plan will be prepared to deliver against the issues raised as
part of the review.

Background information
Reports and sources that have contributed to this review
» Library Condition Assessments (Europa)

Page 25 of 30



X

=

Haringey
>

>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>

YV V VYV VYV V V A\

Y V

Page 46

Library review- External ‘Health check’ (MAX Associates)

Commercial Assessments (DJD)

Library user insight profiles

Library user survey analysis

Haringey web management report (2012)

The Public Libraries and Museums Act 1964

Local Government Contribution to Efficiencies 2010 - 11

Culture, Media and Sport Committee - Third Report, Library Closures

A Local Inquiry into the Public Library Service Provided By Wirral Metropolitan
Borough Council (known as Charteris report)

Arts Council England: Summary finding from phase 1 and 2 of Envisioning the Library
of the Future (Shared Intelligence and IPSOS MORI)

Arts Council England: Culture, Knowledge and Understanding: great museums and
libraries for everyone

LGA and MLA: Future Libraries - Change, Options and how to get there: Learning
from the future libraries programme phase 1

CIPFA Public Library Statistics

DCMS: Taking Part Survey Report

Community libraries: Learning from experience: Guiding principles for local authorities
(2013)

National Trust Volunteering

MLA: Research Briefing 5 - Effective Use of Volunteers 2008

Haringey Library Strategy Report to Libraries Advisory Committee 2005

Chartered Institute of Library and Information “ A changing landscape”- A survey of
public library authorities in England, Wales and Northern Ireland 2012-13

John Laing - Hounslow Library Service

Library Services, Slough Ltd.

Greenwich Leisure Ltd. Greenwich Libraries

Appendix 1

Page 26 of 30



X

=

Haringey
Group A .
Key
Messages =

Group B .
Key
Messages =

Group C .
Key
Messages

Group D .
Key
Messages

Page 27 of 30

Page 47

Highest demand on property-related services such as planning and
building control

Still access routine transactional services such as council tax and
parking

Lowest demand on face-to-face and telephone channels, which
matches what we know about their preferences

Most likely to use the internet every day (about two thirds) and likely to
use the Haringey website to access information and services
Receptive to accessing information and services online or by telephone
Significant opportunities for increasing digital communications and
service access to take advantage of higher than average internet use
Presents the fewest challenges in terms of channel shift

High demand on routine transactional services such as council tax and
parking

Low demand on family-oriented services such as school admissions
due to the low levels of parents within this group

Highly likely to use the internet every day (around 60%) but use the
Haringey website less than we would expect

Currently placing more demand on contact via telephone than we would
expect

Most likely to have social networking site membership, indicating there
is potential for greater use of social media

Receptive to accessing information and services online or by telephone
Significant opportunities for increasing digital communications and
service access to take advantage of higher than average internet use,
particularly for routine transactional services

Demand cuts across needs-based services, such as benefits and some
social housing-related services; universal and transactional services,
and family-oriented services

Similar levels of everyday internet use as Group B (around 60%)
Highly receptive to accessing information and services online and
currently display high usage of the Haringey website for a range of
purposes

Currently placing a disproportionate demand on face to face channels,
significantly higher than we would expect

We need to understand whether this is due to the nature of the services
being accessed or the quality of the online offer

There is a clear indication that, with the right level of understanding,
digital access to at least some services could be increased for this

group

Service access cuts across needs-based services, such as benefits and
some social housing-related services; universal and transactional
services, and family-oriented services

However, the real demand is on needs-based services such as benefits
and housing



X

=

Haringey

Group E =
Key
Messages =

Page 48

High demand on face-to-face channels which is consistent with their
preferences
Average demand on telephone channels, less than we would expect
based on their needs and the services they access
About half access the internet every day, lower than groups A, B and C,
but still fairly high
Low social network membership suggests there will be challenges in
engaging with group D via social media
Usage of Haringey’s website is higher than we would expect based on
their preferences
Opportunities for increasing digital access to at least some services;
channel shift from face-to-face to telephone for other services.
However, this is a complex picture that we need to better understand
High demand on needs-based services such as benefits and social
housing-related services
Nevertheless still access routine transactional services such as council
tax
High demand on face-to-face channels and above average demand on
telephone, which tallies with what we know about their preferences
Half of members access the internet every day, lower than groups A, B
and C, but still reasonably high
Higher reliance on public access to the internet e.g. libraries than other
groups
Low social network membership suggests there will be challenges in
engaging with this group through social media
Least likely to use the Haringey website, except for housing-related
services and job vacancies, indicating they will use the internet where
access is restricted to online and support is provided
Many do not have a direct payment account, leading to more payments
being made via customer services rather than automated and digital
channels
Likely to present the most challenges if encouraging channel shift to
digital and automated channels

Page 28 of 30



Page 49

255 (Repines
Juejsissy Jajunod Aeiqr
29S uejsissy Jajuno) Areiqry
X ¥08

19010 uoneusoyu| g Aleqi

108
usdI9 POOM,
ueLeiqr] s,usIpIyO

208 (Aepinjes)

JuBlSISSY Jajuno) Aleiqr]
G'LX $0S

19010 uonewlou| @ Aregr]

10S
AosuioHy —
UeleiqI S,UaIpIIyD

29s (Aepinjes)

LOS

Haringey

X 298
Aepinjes
JuBlSISSY Jajuno) Aleiqr -
[2AN]
jJuB)SIssy Jayuno) Aleiqr -

juejsissy Jeyunog Aieiqry| | ) S
S'IX 98 R4S £1S) .
ueneiqr s,ualpjiyo | 314G°0X 998
18210 uonew.ou| @ Areig] ‘_onOM_osz._oE_ Josintadng suonesedo
 Aieqr]
1Od
£X 205 298 1ebeuepy suopesedo ||
(Aepinjeg) (kepines)
JUelsIssy JajunoD Aeiqr] \uBISISSY
2xeos Jajuno) Aseiqr
JUelsISsy JajunoD Aeiqr] 208
(570X Z "ou) £ yo3 JuelsIssy
12010 Jayuno) Aseiqr ¢0s
uoljewuou| g Areiqr 61X 403 $5900V %8 BulagiaMm
1000 UOREWIO] :muﬁ»o sawwelbold
9 Aeigr] JuNWwoo
10S S'0x 10S
G IX $0S 10S ueueiq] sseuisng  —|
J1abeuB) Yyouelg 19910 ajebybiH = *® 10| ‘uoijewuoyu]
uojewIo| Jabeue\ youeig
® Aeaqry
L XpoS b X998 -
oS 18010 ueneiqr Wit g oISy
(Aepinjes) juejsissy uonewou| ¢S
Jajuno) Aseiqry ® Ateigi] (Aepimes)
[ASASS] Amo_Em.m uelsIssy
Juejsissy bm,_n_._ Jsyuno9 Areiqry | X908
J8)unod Aseiqr] S/004D! 2X 208 —
e 10040S) MY ueueIqr]
1920 7 Japuno) Areiqry
uoneuuoju| @ Areigy 10d G'LX $0S
ueLelqr 19210 uonewIou|
sjo0yog p Aeiqry 1 X 1L0S L
B YINOA uewieiqr AIojsiH (6001
L0S
e L0S \ usal9 pnosls
e cocEm €0d Jabeuely youeig €0d
L yinoA ® uaipjyy L KasuioH -

:ueneiq] jediouud

wea)
punNogasnoHy % a|Iqo

Janug
juesissy Areiqry

[28SS)

c0s
$s900V %@ Buiag|om

119010 sawwelbold
Aunwwod

10S
ueneiqr
punogasnoH
8 8IIq0N

Zx(2v'0) 298

Juejsissy

Jauno) Aseiqry

Aepinjes juejsissy

X (61°0) 29S

Js1unog Aseiqr

29S
(Aepimeg)

:ueueiqr fediouud

Jue)SIssy
Japuno) Aseiqry

[£5]
(Aepinjes) 998 SV X ¥oS
JueSISSY Josintadng 19010 UoHEULIo|
J8juno) Ateiqr suonesado » Aeigry
X 29
Jue)SISsy
Jauno) Aseiqr
S'IX 98
J29l0 LOd X295
uoneuwuoju| Jabeuepy \ Kepinjes juejsissy
» Aeian suonesado Ja)unog Aseuqr]
10S GTX¥0S [2¥4H]
301D sequioos | 19210 uonewIoU| BlSISSY
JeBeuey youesg cm_mmﬂ%_w_m. » Keiqr] Je)unog Areiqry
908 10S Josinedng
ueueiq] suonesadQ Jowss ||
wii4 g dIsnN-
X 298
(kepimes) §1X108S
uejsissy ueyelqr] ZX 998
deunog Aleiqn sseuisng 3 —| uepeiqI -
X 208 10 ‘uonewo| - o
JuB)SISSY
Jepuno) Aleiqi] 1X 10S L X10S
S'IX 98 ueuelqr ueueiqr]
19250 uonewIo] g ssauisng pue
e ELen| uoneuasald - 19| ‘uonewuou -
» Aeigry -
|lenuag Z20S
usaig poom uoisnjou|
los suuvis | | [e100S 14800
Jabeuepy youelg o sewweibold
usalg Ajunwwoy -
| poop uenesqiy |
jediounig Kanseg snosep

2X 10d
48240 L0l
Z0S Jabeuepy
suopisinboy
31450
X g 9]eog
ueneiqr]
998
Jebeuepy
a)IS Jojua:
B S §0Xx10d
J0jeulpio-09
99'¢ X €98 suonesado
Jabeuey ssauisng
s
¢OS 1320

$80IN0saYy
% buers

€0d

$90IN0S8Y B ¥00}S
:ueueiqi jediouud

Z Xipuaddy

Page 29 of 30



Page 50

X

=

Haringey

Appendix 3: Haringey libraries profile

List of tables

VVVYVYYVVVVVYVYVYVVYVYY

Table 1- Property services capital expenditure on library maintenance 2008-2012
Table 2- Visits and issues 2009-12

Table 3- Library opening Hours (Geographical neighbour comparison)

Table 4- Summary of mobile service provision

Table 5- Loaning transaction statistics (2011/12)

Table 6- Top Haringey online channels used by the public (April-September 2012)
Table 7- Net cost per usage £

Table 8- Net cost per book issued £

Table 9- Net cost per usage (Nearest Neighbour comparison)

Table 10- Summary of annual events and activities

Table 11- Fees and charges (Geographical neighbour comparison)

Table 12- Summary of library space utilisation

Table 13 - Summary of Hired space income

Table 14- Current library leases and agreements

Table 15- Commercial opportunities in Haringey’s libraries

Table 16- Total capital costs per library site

Page 30 of 30



salpIgI ||V :SANH AllunWwoD

0006823 068°9€1 ‘93 SY6°'LV9'C3 v0.'G883 G90'98.3 9.128.3 jejol
"Hl| spoo9) /1ebuassed aoe|dal) 000'0013F 0v€'8.2'V3 G2'G8EC3 YSy'€€93 GlL.'eTeF 926'GEET usalig) poop
(Juswayejsulal je14) 000°GEF 0002013 000653 05€'83 008°0Z3 0G8°€L3 KeBulueH 3 usaig pnong
00Z'VSv3 0G88€1L3 052613 00€°€.3 008‘¢ccZ3 s,uuy 3s
SOIOES 39110} : 0SZ'+3 005113 050°0.3 00v'EL3 IH l1amsn
l[e}sul pue s1oojy |[e 0} AyigIsse0e aroidwi]) 000°05 )3 00c6el 3 ey & A
005263 000123 00S°GZ3 000°c3 000°013 Kanieg snosey
066°G/93 051°c€23 06,6213 0S1°,223 006°'G83 KasuioH
008°€eL3 0S.'GE3 00%'63 0SL Y3 00S'.v3 ajebybiH
00¥'L0L3 0S.°'1.3 00S'v3 006°€L3 052'S3 }01J sequiood
00S'V2L3 056673 000'vv3 000°€L3 0GG'LL3 jled eipuexaly
sjuawaAoidwyj Jayng |ejol 1eak gL-g sieak g-¢ Jeak ¢-| syjuow Z1-0 Aieiqi
(o1399]3 pue |eoiuey23|) @ dugeq Buipjing) sjusawalinbay jejde)

ONId1INd
PBSAIPUD JayN} 8Q O],

1 € 1 € m Am><v 1 1
6€€°09 9611 265'GEL3 0.6°LL3 (Bav) 291 06'L3 zLS'elS'e3 lejol

"seale bunasw . ] . (STVH oul) ‘ : -

100} }SJ14 JO BsN Jayeq axew o0} 8dodg "Jooj} punolb uo sasn aAljeulayje Joj 8doos pajwi vee ol %LL19 0se'c 8eY'ELL3 €L01c vl SL13 €5C 661 13 usal9 poom
i ] ) . . ] ) KebBunueyq
8sn [eluaplisal 0} 3oeq PsBAUOD Ajipeal aq pinog "paziipniapun Ajjeisusb si Jooj }sii4 00¢'L %¥9°0 14 02s3 60.€ LS 29'L3 LEO VL3 ® UBaIS pnong

‘AloAnoe aiow psjowoud aq pinod sdeysad ing [|om syiom Bulp|ing ayj jo Juswa|e Jeay zel'el %81l°'¢eC 706 ¥2€'63 ¥95°'C 6l¢ ASHR] v¥2'9023 s.uuyis
"9]qISS900E Y@ UOU J0O}} }sil4 "@dkeds snidins pajwi] 096G} %.9'8 8¢¢e ) 03 ¥S0°L A 44 GL'13 v16'6223 lIIH lI3Msn\
‘uonoadsul jo awiy je paidnoooun |[e Jng pasiin |[@m aq o0} palddns . . . . . . .
elep ay} wol) sieadde aoeds 82110 "9Sh 942 JBPISUOD pue 8ydaio puedxs 0} 8doog vocy %88VE 0ev'L 0c6'13 £6¢ 01 vel Lec3 v6G 9253 Aonsen snosep
‘osn Allunwwod |enuajod-pus yonolto ul . . . . . . ‘
BLWBUID ON ¢,pJeALINOD 8SN pue 1ayo ojed aroldwi -pajeylew Buleq aoeds usn)-A Jow.o Lv69 «%89°L01 Sy 05€ 83 Lvlce 8Ll €les 60¢ €693 HEE
"9J80/9140910 Yim 8oE|dal pue sAowal 0} [eluajod-pasijiniapun Aleiqi| npy 96.'G %¢c28°'0¢ 4%] 000'v3 G06'C ey 00'¢3 €12'2913 ajebybiy
wooJ Bunasw ay) wol} paalap bulaq . . . . ) ‘
SI WoOooUl ou jey) ueaw sdnolb Jasn [ea0] Jo sjuswalinbay -aoeds snidins pajwi| AIop 8819 %L9°9¢ 0v0'} 03 ovs'e 8y 9913 lc9i8l3 | 3OO Sequiood
‘seale Bunssw . . . . . ‘
100} }SJ14 JO Bsn Jayeq axew o0} 8dodg "Jooj} punolb uo sasn aAljeulsyje Joj 8doos pajwi] 8¢6S %vv'y c8l 0v0'}3 180'S ley ZRE £8818L3 | iEd EIPUEXI)Y
JusWoY (lenuue) ajel (lenuue) 47199 (Z1/11) | (wbgted) | abesnuad | (z1/L1) IS0
siasn | uonesin | pasn sinoH awoou] | awodu] aul abesn }SO2 }9N | 9nuaAal }JaN
TVIODIIWWODO 4D1Ad4S

SANAVIALIT AFODONINVH

¢ Xipuaddy




ebodleg

‘Aleuq)| Jejnoied

e asnh 0] A|9y1| aJe eale Jeinoiued e ul

a|doad ay} 1ey) pue peauds ||om ale salielq|
s Aabuliey jey; sisebbns siy] ‘uede ajw

B Uey)} SS9 aJe YoIym ‘salieiqi| usals) pnosis
pue AasuJoH jo uondaoxe ay} yum ‘sease
Juswyd)ed usamaq delJano | Si 818y L

‘'seale jJuawyoled Jayybiy aaey Jenoied

Ul UBalJc) pNoJIS pUe S,uuy 1S ‘Aj@sianuo)
'sJasn s}l Jo pealds ayj ul payos|jal

sI siy} pue Aselqi| 1seblie| ay) SI [eJjua)) usalo)
poop\ ‘eldwexa o4 ~diysiasn s)i pue Aleiq||
8y} Jo a8zIs 8y} Jo uonedipul 8oue|b-e-je, poob
B S| SeaJe Jusawydied ay) JO 9ZIS dAle|al 8y |

a1 0} Aj9y1] a1e Aseuq|

yoes 1o} S19Sn 81aym Jo uolesipul poob

e aAIb Aay} 1nq seale Juswiydied ay) puoiaq
speauds aiojalay) diysiasn ay| -Aseiqi
Yoea 10} SI9MO0.I0Q SAIOE JO %0/ punoJe
10} JUNO22e palyiluapl seale ayy ‘AjjeaidA |

‘(Jeak

1se| a8y} u1 Aueliqi| JIsy} woJ) wall ue pamolloq
pey oym ajdoad "a°1) SIoM0o1i0q dAl0.

0G 1Ses| 1e alam aiay} aiaym Aleliql yoes

J0} sealy JndinQ Jadng Jamo ay) BuiAyuspl
Aq siyy pip 8\ "ybnolog sy} ul sauelq]| ||e
SS0JOE JUd]SISU0D pue a|qeledwod sem jey}
Aleuql AebueH yoeas Joy eale juswiyoleo,
2109 e Ajjuapl 0} Jybnos sishjeue siy |

(2102} 681610061 Basisal SIUBH Iy WBIAIS3 UMEES &
scualuan s3saisng pue ABens fa peonpoi

PlaQug

(54302009 AT 210U IO 05 YW SYOST) P20 WUNHED A S.uuY IS

Kreaqq s,uuy )s

sl B 1Y
 sousdijei) sswersng pus ABaikiis Aq puangod

uapwes

‘pioyu3

(SIBMOLIO BAIJSE 1oL I5 0f A SYOST) EMY IUSIRNED ARIGR KaAIES SR

Kieaqi Aanleoy snolepy

sS4 1y W8 @
aoualgann sasu 0 pue KBeyess Aa pesopoid

"yseiod weyem
AR YOI SAW00D

playuz

(S1a/maLiog BARSE 8301 10 04 YN SYOET) Ealy NIBILIES Kleigr oIy Swpuoos

A1eaqiq 019 saquioo)

2 yshiog

pan 14811 1
. eouabsayn sseuisng pue Baieag i paonpory

uapes)

(S49MOLI00 IARSE A0 IO 05 YN SHOST) BRIY LS ED LIRIGE USSID PRSI

Aieaqiq uaalig pnous

1z BEIA1000) PARRTIL
oo s3oursna

2 uspuies
T e asuson
fauyoey .

weyEm

~plepug

(54PMOHIO SAIFIE AI0UI 0 05 N SWOST) FaR7 WAURRIED Kiriar] Aasuion

Aieaqi AosuuoH

[Z40Z) BL61000) Pansa SIBL 1Y “WENAG0D Weokd b
aouabypayy ssaurser pue {Dajeng: 14 poonpary

:o..m:._,_m_ . uapiuen

. Kauydep

19teg

pRyLF

(53901300 31120 21001 0 G M SYOST) Faly JUSIED AIRIGE] [EHURD 13315 POOM

A1eiqi [es3uan uaais poop

2 ys0u04 weylEM

AIDIQIT Y04 DIPUDXSY :SONH ALUNWIWOD

s B
T saustm ssaurng pus Alsinas g pasepcid

uapwen

jouleg

: ar apebubH.
188404 weye

S peyag -

[S1aMmG110G antae 4100 20 05 Ui SYOS T} sy im0 Aieigi) o1ebubi

Aseaqi a3ebybiH

1z102) 81810001 Parssas sl |y ikdoo umerg o
‘aousbmpen ssaursg pue ows d paanposd

o uapluesy

e

S playug

il oSy

(ssamalioq anise aiow 1o L :-_.‘.rncg.__ uwa_ .:!.E.ZWW EEnJ e _-.mi»:E

Ateiqr IIIH [1omsny

G408 064610001 asmsos s iy WELEdCs umors &
T aaualjaw) saursng pue Alsjeas i paancig

:o.mi_m_ uspues

el

- feuyaey 5

‘piayu3 I SRRV AT,

{SHaNGIG BAIE 100 0 05 UK SYOST) FaY MRAEIED ARG BIpUREY

A1eiaqi yaed eipuexa|y

si1asn Aseaqi| jJo uonnquisip jesiydeiboan

Z10Z 3snbny saLieiqi ||V — MIAIBAQ

sa|lyouad Jasn Ateaqi1 AabulieH



obpodleg

‘wdg-weg se Asnq se 9,09 punoJe ‘Asnqg ssa| Ajjueoiiubis

ale (wdy-wdg) sbuiuang (wd|-weg) sbuluiow uey Jaisng Ajjeuibiew ase (wdg-|) suoousayy
(sAepuoly uo jsaisnq ||e aJe 81ebybiH pue usais) pnoss ‘|IIH [IBMSNIA|

‘puaxeam ay) je 1saisng si Aaales) snolely ‘ojdwexa 1oj) Sals Jualayip ssoloe salieA ulajed
sIy} ‘JanamoH -abesn abelane uey) Jamo| aney sAepung pue sAep 1saisng ay) ale sAepsaupapn
‘obeiane ay) punoie

suofjeLIeA Joulw AJUo yim ‘}aam ay} Jnoybnoly) Jualsisuod aiow yonw si abesn 9d ‘||eJan0

‘solIs Alelq| Juaiayip 8y} SSoIoe sulajied sanss| Ul uoneleA a|)l| Sl 1oyl

‘sAepyoam jsaisng ay)

aq 0} Buipus) sAepsan| pue sAepuojy Yim ‘pieoq ay} ssosoe sAep 1sajainb ay) ale shkepsaupapn
‘Ims Asnq sso| sbuluans pue

Asnq ssa| 8q 0} Buipua) sbuluiow yym ‘wdg-| si seuelql 8y} Jo [|e ul Aep a8y} Jo awi }saisng ay |
‘sinoy

Buiuado Buunp sejes anssi ybiy aas os|e sAepung uo uado ale ey salelqi] ‘(sAepsaupap)) Aep
1s9)ainb oy} Jo ajes 8y 8|1gnop uey) aiow ‘ayel anssi Alunoy 1saybiy ay} aAey sAepinjes ‘||eianO

‘pasn Ajjuaiino

dJe salleiql| Moy JO uoledlpul ue sapiaosd yoiym ‘ejep siyj uo |iejep Jayuny apinoid Aeiq)
yoea 1o} sa|1joid Jasn AJelqi |enpiAlpul 8y "Sa)Is AJeiqi| JusIayip ay) usamiaq Ajapim Jayip
‘9say) UsaM}aq SOljeJ BY} PUB ‘SBNSS| PUB ‘SHISIA ‘SI8MO0LI0Q dAIJOB ‘SISquusw JO siaquinu ay |
"Z1/11L0Z ul Jaquiaw 4ad S)ISIA 0Z 10 Jomouloq SAI0e Jad S)ISIA L 81om 818y} ||BJaAD

‘Aeiqi) AebuueH e Bunisia

JO} Uoseal a8y} Jnoge ejep pajiwl| aAeYy Ajpusiind am ‘JaAsmoH “Inoy Jad sysiA 05 0) Buizenba
‘Z1L/1 102 ul sauelql AsbulieH 0} SHSIA UOol|jiw 8| 8Jam aJdy) Jey) Moys sainbly Japeal-ajes
‘(ybnouoq ayy o] aney Asy) asnedaq aq Aew siy}) [|e e sauelqi| 8y} Buisn jou ale Asy)

Jo Buimouloq Joy salelql| Buisn jou Jayiie ale siaquaw Aseliqi| Jo Jaquinu able| e jey) sysabbns
siy] ‘siequiaw Aseuq)| Jo Jaquinu 8y} jiey Ajgiewixoidde S| S1emouloq SAIO. JO Jaquinu 8y |

anoy 4ad suoissas — abesn 9d :g ainbiH

AIDIQI Y04 LIPUDXSY SQNH AHUNWIWOD

Jnoy Jad sanssj Jo sequinp :z 9inbi4

zel €8 S 6.2 y02 pez | AP
v v
Ici - ung 09¢ - 09¢ - ung
821 : tes - EeEEE s
o€l 19 EE | 6€¢ €le  L0€ 8l EE |
/8 nyl 14 961 98¢ 9¢¢ nyl
88 PSM 0ce v9l [ l6c 8Ll PSM
cel G8 snl S9¢ Glc 90€ 0S¢ snl
cel 98 10€ ¢lc ¢S€  G9¢ UoN
spouiad 6 spouad P 16

[1\'4 v

sansnels abesn Aayf :L aunbi4
sinoy Buiuado Buunp,

Apoedeo jo 9% 0°LS isuolssas ajqejieAe jo dn aye) ‘gL/L10g @besn Od
1od Areiq sod mco__m“wm 291 | Jnoyiad suoisses  gfL o v0c‘soy | :(suoissas) zL/L10Z abesn Od
Inoy Jad Aieiqi| Jed senssi 0°GE Jnoyladsenssi GLE 10  GZEVYL'L :ZL/LL0Z sanss|
unoy Jad Aseuqy| Jod sysia G'Gq9 Jnoysadsysin - 06G 4o ZLO‘068°L :ZL/1L1L0Z SUSIA
LLL'S LS0°9¥ :Z1/110Z S19MOLI0] DARIY
L9z°01 Lv'26 :Z102/80/1.0 e Se SIaquidy
abesany AsbureH JaquinN saueaqi] AsbuueH ||V

solsnels abesn Aay




obod|y

49y10m Im dm Om gm VE

SIaM0.1I0g 9AIJIY JO
sdnoub uonejuswbas
juapisay :9 ainbi4

"sa|ljoid Josn AJeiqi [ENPIAIpUL BU} Ul pa|ielap Se ‘se)is
Aselqi| Juaiayip ssoioe Ajlapim SalleA s1asn Jo ajyoid ay| e
‘pajuasaldaiopun Apybis ale 3 pue g sdnois
pue pajuasaidatiano Aybiis aie 9 pue g sdnoic) ‘JonemoH e
‘spjoyasnoy
AabuueH Jo aAnoajal Ajpeolq pue ‘sdnoib ay) usamiaq
pealds Ajuans Aliie) aie salelqi] AebuleH Jo siasn e
‘'sinoiAeyaq pue saosualajeld ‘ajyoid olydeibowap
J1|y) 03 Buipaoooe (3 0} ) sjuawbas aAl) Ojul SJUBpPISaY
AebuueH sdnoib uonejuswbas juapisay] Aoburier ay| e

Jaylom Im dm Om 9m VN

solsiia)oriey) Jusapisay

*(pa4) saLieiqi AobulieH

J]e SS0U2e SIaM0o.Ioq dAj}oe pue (usaib) snsusd
100z ul uonejndod eae Juswiyojes o} paseduiod
(an|q) siamouiog aAnpay jo Mdiuyy3 :G ainbi4

dnoug

Jluyya  yshg  ysilig

JYy30 40 oe|g ueisy
SUYM  POXIN  9sauly) Jodjde|g Jouelsy

- %0

%0T

%0¢

%0€

%0V

%08

00T SASUd)

-As8ulieH m

T

%09

%0L

AIDIQIT Y04 DIPUDXSY :SONH ALUNWIWOD

‘pajuasaidaliano Apybis sl

uonelndod ysnlig uelisy 1o ueisy ay |
‘(1oadxa

PINOM M UBY} SI9MOJI0G dAI0B SHYAA
Jamay aJe alay} "9°1) pajuasaldaliapun
AnuBis si uonendod sy YL
‘uone|ndod

AabulieH sy pue siemolioq

BAI0B JO AJI0IUYIS By} usamiaq
saouaIayIp Jolew ou aJe a1y

(uonejndod eaJe Juswyd}ed 0) pasedwod s1emo.loq aAdY) AJoIuylg

(usaub) ‘snsua) L Loz ‘uonejndod Aaburiep ay} o}
paJjedwod (pai) siomoliog aAndYy jo aby :p ainbi4

a a »n
C._Om\_
w
©

5-0S
67-S¥
vv-0v
6€-G€
v€-0¢
6¢-S¢
20T
61-ST
v1-0T
6-S

-0

%0

%t

%8

snsua) -Aaduliey :

%Cl

salelqin|ivm %97

%0T

%vT

‘uonejndod AsbulieH

ay} 01 palsedwod pajuasaidaliapun
ale SGi JOAO ‘JI9ASMOH

"S19M0.I0q

aAoe 1sbuowe pajuasaidaliano
ale sp|o JedA Z-0Z ‘OSImaIT
‘uone|ndod AabulieH ay) uo paseq
100dxa p|nom am uey} SJamolioq
BAIj0B ale ualp|iyo BunoA alopy

(uonejndod eaue Juswydled 0} paiedwod SI8MO.LI0] 8AIDY) uolInqLiysiq 9by

(%2°0G) uonejndod AsbulieH ay} 0} pasedwod pajuasaldaiiopun
AiBuons ale sojel\ "9|eway) aie 9%, |9 pUe Sjew aJe SI9MOLI0] dANO. JO %BE

Japuan



Page 55 Agenda ltem 9

X

=

Haringey
Report for: Communities Scrutiny Item

P ) Panel — 28 March 2013 Number:

Area Forums/Committees — Interim Conclusions and

Title: Recommendations of Panel Project
Report Clir Dave Winskill
Authorised by: | Chair, Communities Scrutiny Panel
Lead Officer: Rob Mack, Senior Policy Officer (Scrutiny)

Ward(s) affected: Report for Key/Non Key Decisions:

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1. The Panel has been undertaking an in-depth piece of work on area
forums/committees. This has focused on the changes that were implemented as part
of the response to the Governance review of 2010/11. This report summarises the
evidence considered by the Panel and proposes recommendations to be made to the
Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

2. Cabinet Member introduction
N/A

3. Recommendations

That the following be recommended on behalf of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee to
the Cabinet:

3.1 That, pending further work on their development, confirmation be provided of how
support will be provided for area forums and committees to ensure their continued
operation;

3.2 That consultation be undertaken with residents, including hard to reach groups, to obtain
their views on possible future models for local engagement;

Page 1 of 12



Page 56

X

=

Haringey

3.3 That officers work with chairs of area forums and committees to develop proposals for

alternative means of engagement with local residents for piloting in a number of wards
of the borough and to evaluate the success of these; and

3.4 That, following the above mentioned pilot projects and consultation with stakeholders,

specific proposals for the future of area forums and committees be developed for
implementation following the 2014 Council elections and that these be based on the
principles outlined within paragraphs 6.4 of the report and clear evidence of effective
and cost effective approaches that have been adopted by similar London boroughs.

4. Other options considered

N/A

5. Report

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

Introduction

The Panel has been undertaking an in-depth piece of work to evaluate the changes
made to the Council’s area based bodies following the Governance Review of 2010/11
with the replacement of area assemblies with area forums and committees.
Governance Review

The brief for the Governance Review included the following two objectives:

e ‘“Increasing public engagement and ensuring that decisions are taken closer to
local people; and

e Enabling all members to shape and influence the Council’s policies and services
and facilitating the community leadership role of members.”

Amongst the findings of the Governance Review were the following:

e Area Assemblies provided a foundation for more engagement with local
communities but some assemblies were more effective than others at engaging
harder to reach groups and extending beyond prominent individuals and local
vested interests; and

e There was an appetite for the devolution of some decision-making to a local level.

The Governance Review recommended the following:

“Area Assemblies

Build on the foundation provided by the current Area Assemblies by:

Page 2 of 12



Page 57

/\r
Haringey
e Exchanging good practice and new ideas between the Area Committee chairs and
the officers that support them;
e Providing a clear and transparent mechanism for the conclusions of Area
assemblies to be fed into the Council’s policy-making processes and for feedback
to be provided on the outcome.

e Using the council’s review of the neighbourhood management service and its
support services to provide more cost-effective support for the assemblies.

Area Committees

Establish Area Committees to enable devolved decision-making:

e Covering the same geographical areas as the Assemblies;

e Comprising the Councillors for the wards which make up the current assembly
areas

The remit of the Area Committees should bring together four sets of responsibilities:

e Varying the specification of environment and street scene services to reflect
particular local needs and circumstances;

e Taking decisions about proposals affecting the area (for example local highway
improvements and local by-laws);

e Formulating and influencing policy in relation to the area (such as local
development orders);

e Formal consultative roles on planning, licensing and parking.

Each Area Assembly and Area Committee should meet four times a year with scope
for the Area Committee to take decisions between meetings.

The geography of the Area Assemblies and the remit of the Area Committees
should be reviewed after 3 years, at the end of the current administration.”

5.5 The rationale for the two sets of bodies covering the same geographical areas as the
assemblies was that the area assembly geography provided the best balance between
localism and cost/economies of scale. The remit for area committees was envisaged
as a starting point from which additional powers would be devolved in the fullness of
time.

Council’s Response

5.6 In response to the Governance Review’'s recommendations, area committees were set
up by the Council. A number of responsibilities and decisions were devolved to them,
including;

e The responsibility for developing three year area plans.

e Arole in influencing the specification of environmental and street scene services so
that they reflect local need and choices

Page 3 of 12



Page 58

X

7
Haringey
e In respect of local highway and transport improvements, area committees are able
to submit ideas to the local implementation plan, asked to prioritise between

proposed schemes in their area and consulted on the detailed design of successful
schemes

e Receiving updates from Police ward panels and being consulted on local priorities.
e Introducing local by-laws

e A formal consultative role in respect of planning and licensing applications and
parking controls.

5.7 Area assemblies were re-established as area forums in order to facilitate effective
community engagement. The aim was that they would work in tandem with the area
committees, with the committees providing a means for the conclusions of the forums
to be fed into the Council’s decision making process and for feedback to be provided
on the outcome of discussions.

5.8 The Neighbourhood Management Service was dis-established in January 2011.
Responsibility for supporting the new bodies was allocated to the Council’s Single
Frontline service. They have had a specific role in assisting with the development of
area plans. Local Democracy and Member Services also have a role in undertaking
the administration associated with the bodies, such as drafting agendas and minutes of
meetings. Each area committee is supported by a senior officer acting as an area
champion who acts as a representative of the Council’'s Corporate Management Team
and provides a link between the two bodies.

Communities Scrutiny Panel Project

5.9 The Panel's project has considered how the changes that were made in response to
the governance review with the establishment of area committees have been
implemented and whether they have met their objectives to date, with a view to making
recommendations about how the changes may be embedded further.

5.10 In addition, the project has also looked at:

e How well the area forums and committees complement the Council’s consultative
and decision making processes and how best they can be used,;

e Attendance and participation levels and ways that they could be increased;
e The responsiveness of the Council to issues raised at forums/committees; and
e The practices adopted by other local authorities, particularly neighbours.

5.11 The terms of reference were as follows:

Page 4 of 12



Page 59

X

¥
Haringey
“To consider the implementation of area committees across the borough and, in
particular;
e Whether they are meeting the objectives set for them;
e How they fit into the Council’s consultative and governance structure; and
e How their effectiveness could be enhanced”

5.12 The Panel received feedback from;
* Area Assembly Chairs and Councillors
* Attendees at Forum/Committee meetings
» Officers and partners

5.13 Feedback was obtained through surveys of Councillors, residents, officers and
partners. In addition, a number of focus groups were held with Councillors, including
Area Committee Chairs.

Evidence Received by the panel

5.14 Whilst there was some variance in the responses to the consultation undertaken, there
were a number of areas where there was consensus. Of particular note was the fact
that there appeared to be an overwhelming view that, despite the flaws in the current
arrangements, local engagement is something that the Council should be doing and
that Haringey should continue to try to engage with residents and stakeholders to
allow them a say in policy, as well as some control over their own
environment/neighbourhood.

5.15 The vast majority of stakeholders that responded were not convinced that the new
arrangements had so far been a success. Most respondents were either neutral in
their response or felt that they had been unsuccessful. It was nevertheless clear that
some area forums/committees are functioning better than others. This was evidenced
by, amongst other things, higher attendance figures reported at meetings and better
developed area plans. In addition, residents in some areas were less negative about
their area forums/committees in their responses.

5.16 The perception of the majority of people was that the establishment of area
committees had not yet resulted in any increase in local influence on decision making.
It was also felt that area forums/committees were limited in their effectiveness in
engaging with the community. Whilst those who attend the meetings were felt to be
representative of the local community, this felt to be only to a limited extent. From the
survey results, there would appear to be some justification to the claim that meetings
attract the same people but there would also appear to be some truth in the notion that
they often represent a wider constituency of people as a high percentage of residents
who responded were active in voluntary and community organisations.

5.17 There was a view amongst many residents that the Council controlled the agenda and
meetings as well as degree of cynicism about its motivations. The committee part of
meetings could alienate residents and, rather than showing the deliberations of the
forum being translated into action, residents often felt that it demonstrated the limits of
their influence by excluding them from any decision making. Members reported that

Page 5 of 12



Page 60

X

=

Haringey
responses by Cabinet Members and officer to issues raised at meetings could be slow
and matters were sometimes not followed up.

5.18 The effectiveness of area plans appears is perceived as being variable and, in
general, they are viewed as being ineffective. Most Members felt that they had not
been useful in bringing about improvements in areas. Although residents were slightly
more positive, a third of those who responded to the survey did not know what an area
plan was. There was some strong support across the board for areas having small
discretionary budgets. There was a lesser level of support amongst all groups for
some devolution of power in the allocation of front line budgets.

5.19 It was felt that the areas covered by area forums/committees did not always reflect the
“sense of place” of areas. Many respondents were of the view that the areas that they
covered were too large.

5.20 Publicity was raised as an issue by a number of respondents with several raising
concerns. There is a total budget of £3,000 (£107 per meeting) for publicity for all of
the area forums/committees which covers production of flyers and posters to promote
meetings. Other activities, such as press releases and web updating have no specific
budget but are covered within existing resources. It was felt that publicity was also
hindered now by the lack of a local paper for Tottenham and problems in the
distribution of Haringey People in some areas of the borough.

Other Boroughs

5.21 The Panel also received evidence that many other boroughs had reviewed their
structures for area based bodies, such as area committees or forums following the
2010 local elections. The drivers for this appear to be ensuring that structures reflect
the priorities of the new administration and the need to make budget savings. Similar
to Haringey, there appears to have been a view shared by several boroughs that their
area based bodies were often poorly attended, did not always mirror natural
communities and frequently attracted the same people. Several boroughs have also
looked at additional ways of facilitating better engagement between local Councillors
and their communities through, for instance, the use of on line tools such as web
portals which supplement and complement the use of meetings.

5.22 There appear to be two general models that have been adopted by nearby London
boroughs. These are;

e Area based bodies covering a number of wards which work on a formal basis and
often have some delegated powers, particularly in relation to local planning issues.
This approach is followed by, amongst others, Barnet, Enfield and Haringey.

e Less formal ward based bodies; This is a relatively recent phenomenon with
several boroughs abolishing their area based bodies and replacing them with
these. These are less formal and are considered to provide a more flexible
approach which is not entirely meetings based. A number of authorities have

Page 6 of 12



Page 61

X

=

Haringey

recently moved towards this model including Camden, Hackney, Islington and
Waltham Forest.

Localism

5.23 Another significant development has been the implementation of the Localism Act.
This established a right for local residents to set up neighbourhood forums to draft
neighbourhood plans. The plans are intended to establish a vision for an area as well
as general planning policies for the development and use of land in a neighbourhood.
The community in any area can instigate a neighbourhood plan and they can cross
local authority boundaries, although they should not overlap with adjoining
neighbourhoods who may also wish to prepare a plan for their area.

5.24 There is potentially scope for overlap with the role of area based bodies established by
local Councils, which may also have a role in developing local plans that include
planning issues. The existence of different bodies with similar names and roles may
also be a potential source of confusion. To date there has been one application for
neighbourhood forum status in Haringey. This covers the whole of the N6 area of
Highgate and therefore more than one borough. Preliminary feedback is the Highgate
Neighbourhood Forum has been very successful so far at engaging with local
residents and developing a local plan. It reportedly attracted over 100 residents to an
early meeting, many of whom appeared to be new faces. It is also possible that it may
diminish the relevance of the area forum/committee for the N6 area.

Attendance at Meetings

5.25 Attendance of residents at meetings so far during this Municipal Year shows the

following:
Forum/Committee Jun/Jul | Sept/Oct | Jan/Feb | Total | Average
St Ann’s and Harringay 45 25 35 105 35
West Green and Bruce Grove 40 30 18 88 29
Muswell Hill, Alexandra, Fortis Green 67 52 20 139 46
and Highgate
Northumberland Park and White Hart 24 14 12 50 17
Lane
Tottenham and Seven Sisters 42 36 27 105 35
Wood Green 15 28 15 58 19
Crouch End, Hornsey and Stroud Green 35 10 24 69 23
Total 268 195 151 614 204
Average 38 28 22 88

5.26 The above figures are not exact as not all residents always sign the attendance sheet.
They are therefore partially based on best estimates but nevertheless give a general
impression of overall attendance levels. January meetings were also affected by
inclement weather which may have reduced attendance levels.

Resourcing

Page 7 of 12



X

=

Haringey
5.27 The budget for area forums/committees in the last two financial years is as follows:

Page 62

Full salary basis Apportioned salary basis
11/12 12/13 11/12 12/13
£k £k £k £k
SFL - staff 160 147 144 74.5
SFL — Non-staff 3 3 3 3
Local Democracy — staff 40 40 40 40
Local Democracy — non staff 6 5 6 5
Communications 3 3 3 3
Total 212 200 196 125.5

5.28 The apportioned salary figures reflect the actual cost of the service as they take into
account the amount of time spent by relevant staff in Single Front Line (SFL) in
supporting area forums/committees. This was 90% in 2011/12 and 50% in 2012/13

5.29 The Panel noted proposals in the 2013/14 budget for the deletion of the 4 posts in the
Single Front Line Service with a role in supporting area forums/committees. It was
estimated that the ongoing staffing requirement to update distribution lists, send out
agendas and assist with the development of area plans was approximately one full
time post. Whilst some support will still be provided by Democratic and Member
Services, the matter of who facilitates the upkeep of distribution lists and assists with
area plans had still to be resolved. This uncertainty was in itself seen as an indicator
of the importance attached to area forums/committees by the Cabinet

5.30 The Overview and Scrutiny Committee has already made the following resolution in
respect of this proposal;

“In view of Haringey’s stated commitment in the last Governance Review to devolving
decision making and greater involvement of the communities in the Borough, the
Panel is greatly concerned that the possibility has emerged of withdrawing the funding
for a significant portion of the support currently available for area forums and
committees. It recommends that, before any decision is made, clarity be provided on
how the functions that directly support the work of forums/committees that are
undertaken currently by the team to be deleted will continue to provided”

5.31 The view of the Single Front Line (SFL) service is that the level of activity relevant to
their service is lower than originally envisaged and that issues raised at
forums/committees tend to be more focussed on corporate issues. In addition, a large
portion of the work on the development of area plans has already been completed.

6. Conclusions/Recommendations

6.1 The Panel has reached a number of conclusions based on the evidence that it has so
far received.

Page 8 of 12



Page 63

-
>

Haringey

6.2 Decisions need to be made about the Council's commitment to area
forums/committees and their form as, with the reduced resources that there are likely
to be for them, it will be a challenge to sustain them as they are currently arranged. If
distribution lists are no longer maintained and information not sent out to residents,
this could lead to lower levels of attendance at meetings and less effective
engagement. Area plans that have been completed will also be more difficult to
implement in the absence of dedicated officer support. In addition, plans will need
updating and renewing at some stage which will require the assistance of officers.

6.3 The clear consensus was that area based bodies should continue in some form or
other and we would therefore recommend that support for them be confirmed by
Cabinet. However, if such a commitment is made, the necessary resources need to
be provided to enable them to function. Responsibility for resourcing the area
forums/committees should be corporate rather than focused on one particular service.
Forums/committees cover a wide range of issues at their meetings and are part of the
Council’'s governance so it would therefore be appropriate for support to resourced
accordingly.

6.4  Arrangements for area based bodies need to be sustainable and proportionate to the
level of support available to them. The Panel is not yet in a position to recommend a
specific format for them but would nevertheless propose that it is based on the
following principles:

* Any changes made must be made with regard to the high level objectives of the
governance review. They must also have regard to the wishes of stakeholders;

* Efforts must be made to engage with a larger and more representative group of
residents that reflects our communities and does not exclude different groups;

* The arrangements should form part of a move towards an integrated model of
engagement that is less reliant on traditional meeting formats and instead utilises
a wider range of tools by which residents may feed into the decision making
process;

* An approach where engagement is more actively sought is required rather than
the current more passive approach of expecting residents to come along to
meetings;

* The Council’s current area based bodies are variable in their effectiveness and
some of them may be affected by the setting up of neighbourhood forums. The
bodies therefore should work in a way that best suits local conditions and is
flexible and adaptable.

* Should area based bodies continue to meet, it should be recognised that there
are inherent limitations to the number of people who are likely to attend them on
a regular basis and it is unlikely that any configuration will be able to achieve
major increases.

Page 9 of 12



Page 64

-
>

Haringey
6.5 The Panel are of the view that any changes to area forums/committees should not be
implemented until after the next Council elections as there is unlikely to be the political
will to completely review how the Council formats this type of engagement before this.
However, this will provide almost a year to try out new and novel ways and evaluate
what works and what does not and discuss new ways forward with the 2014 intake of
Councillors.

6.6  Suggestions for possible new approaches are as follows:

e Pop up meetings - on high streets, in parks, outside schools, in shops, in leisure
centres;

e E-meetings - online sessions with members and officers;

e Cabinet member debates - proposed policies open to public scrutiny before they go
to Cabinet;

e Sharing the chair with residents for specific agenda items;

¢ Fully handing over the chair to residents - why can't we trust them to run these
meetings?;

e More training for Members in chairing skills;

e Encouraging local groups to have a presence - stalls, agenda items, parish pump
box etc.;

e Shorter more focused agendas.

6.7 Proposals for alternative means of engagement with local residents should be
developed in consultation with area forum/committee Chairs and trialled in a selective
number of wards of the borough and subject to full evaluation. Following this and after
consultation with stakeholders, specific proposals for the future of area forums and
committees should be developed and these be based on the principles outlined above
as well as clear evidence of effective and cost effective approaches that have been
adopted by similar London boroughs.

6.8 The following outline timetable is suggested:

Spring 2013: Proposals for piloting new approaches developed including selection of areas
to be included.

Summer/autumn 2013: Pilot projects to be undertaken.

Winter 2013/14: Pilots projects to be evaluated and engagement with residents and
stakeholders undertaken.

Spring 2014: Options for future development formulated.
Summer 2014: Final decision taken by new intake of Councillors.

Autumn 2014: New arrangements implemented.

Page 10 of 12



Page 65

X

=

Haringey

7 Comments of the Chief Finance Officer and financial implications

7.1

The report has already noted in paragraph 5.28 the deletion of the 4 posts in Single
Front Line with a role in supporting area forums/committees. This saving of £147k in
2013/14 was agreed as part of the 2013/14 — 2015/16 Medium Term Financial Plan.
The cost of developing alternative means of engagement for piloting in a number of
wards and consultation with stakeholders over the next year can be managed within
existing resources. Once specific proposals have been developed the financial
implications will need to be re-assessed at that time.

8 Head of Legal Services and Legal Implications

8.1

8.2

The Overview and Scrutiny Committee can make reports and recommendations to the
Cabinet in respect of the discharge of functions delegated to Area Committees.

The Guidance issued on the executive arrangement under the Local Government Act
2000 acknowledge that area committees or forums can have an important role to play
in bringing decision making closer to people and in helping give the people a say in
the way in which a local authority works. The Panel’'s conclusions/ recommendations
are intended to support the arrangements for Area Forums and Committees and to
improve on local engagement in the functions of Area Committees.

9 Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

9.1

Area forums/committees are a means by which the Council engages with the local
community. There is some evidence that attendance at meetings is not fully reflective
of the diverse communities within the borough. Young people are also under
represented amongst those who attend meetings. The recommendations of the
project address these issues through proposing that they be considered fully in the
development of proposals to improve the current arrangements.

10 Head of Procurement Comments

10.1

N/A

11 Use of Appendices

N/A

12 Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Haringey Governance Review 2010/11

Page 11 of 12



X

=

Haringey

Current Area Forums/Committees

Page 66

Area Forum/Committee

Wards covered

Chair

Crouch End, Hornsey and Stroud
Green

Crouch End, Hornsey and Stroud
Green

Clir Paul Strang

Muswell Hill, Alexandra, Fortis
Green and Highgate

Muswell Hill, Alexandra, Fortis
Green and Highgate

Clir Gail Engert

Northumberland Park and White
Hart Lane

Northumberland Park and White
Hart Lane

Clir Kaushika Amin

Tottenham and Seven Sisters

Tottenham Green, Tottenham
Hale and Seven Sisters

Clir Lorna Reith

West Green and Bruce Grove

West Green and Bruce Grove

ClIr Joe Ejiofor

Wood Green

Bounds Green, Woodside and
Noel Park

Clir Joanna
Christophides

St Ann’s and Harringay

St Ann’s and Harringay

Clir Zena Brabazon

Page 12 of 12




Page 67 Agenda ltem 10

| "ponice”
IS TOTAL POLICING

Our Ref: 2013020001221 Sir Bernard Hogan-Howe QPM, MBA, MA
) {Oxon)
Co)::rr:nissioner of Police of the Metropolis
14 February 2013 New Scotland Yard
Broadway

Councillor Reg Rice London SW1H 0BG

Overview and Scrutiny Committee Tel: 020 7230 0755
Haringey Council

5th Floor River Park House
225 High Road

Wood Green

London

N22 8HO

" Ve ConnDer dice

Thank you for your letter dated 06 February 2013 received in my office on 12
February, which | have seen.

www.met.police.uk

| note your concerns regarding the extension of the distribution of tasers in
Haringey Borough.

| have a duty to ensure that my officers have the necessary equipment to protect
both the public and themselves. | therefore took this operational decision after
recent incidents where officers were seriously injured whilst awaiting support
from specialist units. Our standard operating procedures are subject of
continuous review and | can not delay this process pending the outcome of
individual investigations.

| do agree that engagement with your panel and the wider community in
Haringey is vital and | have therefore asked Assistant Commissioner Territorial
Policing Simon Byrne to consider this aspect of your letter in order that an
appropriate response can be sent to you.

| would remind the committee that tasers have been deployed in London and

Haringey for the last six years. We are now making them more available to front
line officers to more efﬁcienél&i;and the public and themselves.

\\gu; SwWAL s
s

o

~
Sir Bernard Hogan-Howe
Commissioner



Page 68

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 11

Page 69

|00030.d Aupnuas 1e6pnq e jo mares B Swoojem PINOM J8UIGED ey

“1ebpnq ey
Busiunruos ueym spodes eimny u pepiroid eq
(Pequosaid eq o)) Spjoyseiuy ufeed Jano seunby
einypuedxe / sBuies uo uopBULOM) pelieleq

"euizeleuw 613 uj BujSIBAPB 10§ pjed

Buisiuixew 0} mein B yym pemsines Bujeq s pIeo ;e ey -Buisiienpe
. 4o sebed xis sejued eidosy AeBupeH 10 uopipe yoe3 ‘suizebaw

O J0 81803 UooNpoud 840 ey JsureBa 18syo o} pesn s yojum Jeak
4ed %g"GE3 J0 ewoou) Buisjienpe seyBIBUBSE ARUeLnD ejdoed AeBuieH

‘lo4uod [eloype s, j1ounoy) ey
Bujupurew 1siium ‘enues yyoud B oy y Buprew
J0 uohueu) ey yum sidosd AsBuleH jo suofjoes
jJo Bujainosino ey o3 ueNB eq uopesepisucn

"S89jAles paseys 03 yusupied

osie 8| seoines Buyjies BujpseBes aroqe epew ujod ey *sepyunpuoddo
ensind o} Buinupuoo s) pue 188104 Wweiyiepm Jo ybnoiog uopuo

LR LM eoBid u) Juewwselbe Jo wnpuBowsiy B Sey s j1ouno ey

‘S8IAISS pesByS OJu| SHOYE MBUSI IDUN0Y By |

"Ajunpioddo sywiy Siq os ‘Wey ,Anq,

0} UBLR Jeyyel seojales jjes, 0} Sjjouncy) wod} eyiedds eiow §) ez} Jeyy
AiredeuaB yoy sy 3 “Jouny BuisseiBoid ai0jeq pocisepun eq o} pesu
PINOM s)ijeusq ey} Jo souBpiAS 810W SB Bupebpng peseg Ajunwwon

. PUNOJE Y40M 6}B.6j6008 0} PEpUILI 10U Ajjuesasd s| BujqeD eyl

"s8jouebe Jeuped pue Iounos
{0} sBujnes Bupew se jlom se $8JjAles pajeiBaju
Buinoidun o} men ® yym Buebpng peseg

Ajunwwion punose yom eyaieiescs 11ounoeD ey

1

*SNOLLVaNIWNO093YH
FALLUNNOD  ANLLNHOS ANV MIINHIAO

Suopepuswwiosay |

St} G esuodsal u| €02 Areruded .21 uo euiqeD ey o} pejuesaid eq suope

SNOLLYaNIWINOOTM ANLLNYNOS 139ang
€102 Aienuer - 33 | |INWOD ANILNY¥OS ? MIIAMINO

8 XION3ddv

BL/S1L0Z-71/EL0Z Ueld [epuBUL uLie ] wnjpeyy yeip
PusUiweoas Bumoljoy e 184} AIATOSTY 950 8yt




Page 70

eopoBad poob snojae.d dojaAep pPue Uo Pjing O} SNURUCD [IM S189UJ0

pinoys ‘Jequieydes uj Bupeell Sy J8 PaJepIsuod

leusd eyl yolym ‘lepow ewnogsdwed eyl

-gseBoid uo sejepdn Jeyuny Bupesy
0} pJ/emio] 00| [sued ey} pue pswodjem si

‘sbupeew axmrny | Ayunwiwod ey} uy Apuepusdapu) @Al O} SejH)iqesp
0} sejepdn eposd 0} Addey on [lim Buisnoi pue synpy wou s1edo | bujwes| yum ejdoed elow ejqeus o} anow ayj (e |z
*suo)yBINBYyLOosel

801AJ88 ||B Joj UopeoyisN |Iny B epiacd (1M ejeiojo8lq eyl “1ejesid

s esjadxe yyeey essym uojsircid isijBioeds esow ewos uj sidwexe
40} - eyeudosdde alow 8q pinom pee| yyesy B ydjym Joj sediAles eq
Aew siey) Jeaemoy Lepinoid pes| ejeldoidds jsow el eq j|im [1ouno)
ey} sosed AUBLU U] "PeAs|yoB S| Aousjo)je pLe |0QUOD JO edueleq

158q ey} JeL eJeo By ||im eyeI0308llq ey} sedlnies bupeibajul uj

"}JOM UOPBLLIOISUB.Y 80IAI9S S,678I0306.1Q 6u Ie u) 8jdiouud
uBisep Aey B eq || pue sedjIes Ayunwiwiod pus sYNpy Joj Aysold
Bujpes) B S} SE0IOS YYeeH Pue ese) [ej00g Usemieq uopeiBeiu JesojD

(2v) uoisinoid eonses
uo AyJoyne peej ey} eq pinoys 1ouno) eyl (q

*eJe [BIO0S puB yyesy
JO uopesbeju) ey} uO SNOO} PINOYS JUBISSESSB
Jyiom [epos pue Adsieyy [euopednodp O}
Bupejes JUSLLISSASSE HIOM [B|00S Ynpy Jo ubisepal
ey} O} UORE|eJ U] OpBW I8 Yojym SeAow >c< 1]

1

mzo_h<n_zms_§8mm

‘uoiBpuUsWIWIODal SiY} seacsdde jeujqeD eyl

TANVd  ANLLNHOS HLTVIH ANV SLInav

"sBuipjing Ayunwwio)
pus ‘ojjojod eeiodic) ‘uoneseuebey B
ebejleH ‘ABejeslS UOEPOLILLCODY — SBLeY} N0}
o) yds “Auedoud jJo meel B exeuepun 0} OSO

“esn
eimny Jey} mu:aEEoo pue siequuelu Joj uru 186pnq ey} uo suoisses

SNOILVANIWNNODT ANILNYOS 139ang
€102 Aenuer - 331 LINNOD ANLLNYOS B MIIAMINO

9 XION3ddV




Page 71

*JesA
PXaU Jeyuny sjyy uo podau 0y Addey eq jim puB 890jAles 8180 [B]00S puB
LhfBeY usemieq uoyBiBaju Jeuiny uo Bupjom ee Bujsnop pue synpy

Jeyeasl 0y enow e U Uoj1BIe|ed38 SpusLILIODa,
Pue sedies pemsiBajul  esed [ejoos pue
Yieay Jo tequinu ey Aq pebeinoous S| |eued oy |-

‘PuBWep yyum eced sdeay SN oLy wouy Buipun einsue

01 83049 156q ©¥/BU O} ENLLOS (M Buisno pue synpy woy sisoyo

"Hodel Sjy3 Ul IN0 188 SB 41
SLA UlLM pepnjaul s) juaunsnfpe siys ‘g0z [udy | wouy yuwy yseo
Buisnol pue synpy ey UM pesuncus Buipuny .6 [euCRippe ey}

(wesy
Heusq pue ess) woddng 0} usig SHN) “puelsp
psseaiou] ue pue eopies eyl uo saunsseid
Peseanu| eyr yym eded deey 0y senupuod jJuelb
SHN ey} JO jeae| ey} ey einsus o} eseo sseujsnq
48yun} e Buprew suoddns ABuons osie jsusy eyl

"Jueib ey Jo sueeA Bujurewa;
O} o 1B W synpy 0} usAlB s Asuow 40 junowe
N} ey 8y spuswwooes elopiey; Ieued oy

"PuBWep uj eseasou] Ue pus sebueyo
djydeiBowsep oy ebeuew o) 48pio ul Gujpuny
J0 uooelul ue speeu ealnles eu 1By sesiuBosay
PUB WEDH SHN eyl sewooem jeusy eyl |-

Pepnjouj eiojelely Sey pue UOHBPUBILLCDSY SILA senoidde 1euige) ay|

ybnolog et Jo yyeey

9liqnd Joj sewoaIno wnwpdo 8} eAejyoe pue se|Bieuhs esjwixew

0} JesA Bujwioo ey Jeno senBaej|00 yym Aleso;o Bupiiom oy pepiwwod
S| WBeH 9jiqnd Jo 1039811 6L} “JeASMOH "PBILBADE S| seaue Jobrm
e Uy eI oLy e1BI0j[B O} diom ‘eJounsying “siesurnered pesibe
Ulyym jueds eq Ajuo ued pus pesuejBuy S JuBlg) Lpfee jqnd ey

(£1v) "poued [euopisues Buwooyos
ey Buwnp jsee| 18 Gsod ey jo Bujpuny i} eyy dn
Bupjoid Jepisuoo WYesH 9jiqnd ey} spuswiwooe,
elojemlely |eueqd ey ‘Pepeeu eoq Aew
SiIPIS esaLy usym uosuex Jo ew & 38 o Bujeq
S| eojAles a:_co_mm_EEoo WPy e u) 3sod Jedyn
Aoj0d redjoupd ® ey swesuoo pesBl jeued ey] |-

“ejoid ewnogsdums) ey se yons

(91v) "soweyos
Buisnoy pepoddns 4810 Joj [opows B se pesn eq

SNOLLVANIWNOOIN ANLLNYOS 139ang
€102 Aienuer - 331 | INWOD ANLLNHOS B MIAIANINO

8 XIAN3IddY




Page 72

Uy} JO JUSWeAOAU] Jeeels pue bupew
:sej01 Buimojio} ey |yjny 0} ‘esmonisel | uoisoep BUAjOASP O} MejAeH SJUBWSAOL) ISB
eujjuo. ejbuls ey Jo Led SB peysiiqeIse Sem Wee| Juslus|qeul eyl | ey} u) ueugjuiwod peiels sAebuleH Jo melA u| |'g
- (6d) "ybnosoq
BupnoqyBbieu B yum aajases uiof 8 Buidojensg e
puB ‘edjies pajeibeju| ue
Buidojeaep ‘weyl yum teyeboy ‘pue sepinoid
"80JAIOS B yons | eojes  Jeylo  yim  Ayjqisuodses Buueys e
epinoid sybnosoq BupnoqyBieu |8 jou ybnoyye ‘suopdo esjaies paisys ‘eonues Asriqy ejiqow
Bujpnjou “sjuej(o |qRIBUINA ISOLL 6L 10} UOjSiA0Ld 8iAIES | L JO UOREBNURUCD 8Ly ejqeus 0} Ajiny paiojdxe
eApeLsye esojdxe O} ewij} smojfe ApesJre [esodoid Bujaes Bupsixe eyl | eq suojido Guimoljo) oLy JBY} PapuswLoDde) S| i |'Z
(2d) “pedojdxe eq ‘Bujwiunms
*0S Op 0} eNURUOD [IM FuB uoisiaosd eojaies | “rejnojed u) ‘pue uojowosd yods ul e
uoddns o} Bujpuny Jueib [BUIBIXE JO 66URI B paINOSS Ajjnjsseoons | B yum sejpoq feuojjeu eslidosdde woy Buipuny
SBY ©9JAI8S 6y | "UojiBpUBLULLIODe) S|y} seaosdde Jeulqe) eyl | jueif [euseixe Bujuielgo jo uopdo ey 1Byl |
SNOLLVAONIANOJ3H
13aNVd ANILAHOS _S3LLINNNINOD
"Ainp [euopISuoD sy
Jed se sjesodaid el esjupnios 0} |aued eyl MojB
"UOJEIeP{SUOCD | 0} J8pi0 Ul S|qe|iBAB SBWiodaq ¥ ueuym jebpnq
Jayuny 4oy Augnuog pue mejuienQ o} pessed sj Jodes elp ‘peacidde | iesH djiqnd eyl Buiaiedes 0} premio} 400}
90UO ‘JBY} JUejUOD 8IB J8UIeD “E102 YOJBN Ul JsuiqeD Aq pessnosip | pue ejqejieae 1eA jou s| 1e6pnq yyesH olqnd
eq o} peuue|d si ¥1/81.0g 40} 196pnq YyeeH 2)iand Meu el uo podel y | 8y} 1By} Spuejsiepun |eued eyl - yyesH dijgnd |9
(UopeiBayuf 878D {81005 PUE YiBeH)
‘Aousjoiye fejoueul peacidw] pue siesn 8ojAles
10} sewioono eAcsdwi 0} Jepio U] uopeiBeju

SNOILVAONIWWNOO ANILNMOS 139ang
€102 Aienuer — I LLINNOD ANLLNNMOS B MIIANIAO

9 XION3ddV




Page 73

Wi 88} e1qissod WNWIXEW 6 UEIG0 Gt jees ABEsie [ouncs o] BUisYM 0} usMB 6q pinous UoRelepisuon (&1

‘femeuas enjonseiu| eys sjusunoife u) JuewyseAuss Joddns Y UM epew snidins enueaa) eamny Auy (q

0} snidins e Jo sWos esn 0} edoos Ly eJojdxe jm ejeI0)08.(q) eyl

: ‘seBueyp peyere.

ey} Buyuewseidw pus Bujdojenep uo SISpjoyse]s JueAsas eAjoAY] | pue uogelinsuod Iy ey yym paiepisuos
pue ebsbus o) yees m IdUNod ay| -uojysod egneu enuens; Bupspe | eq  Ajuo Pinoys esessou; Aue pue [enneu
ey Bujurejuew jsjjym Base Sitp woy Buiaes & exeu. o} eiqissod Jou sy 3] | enuane ©Q pInoys edjaies sjuelwope 8yL (|}

"Sjusunojle u; pejseauies
PUE peausy Bui eq pinoys esues jusunoye

(8d) "siepioyesiers yuensies e JO JuewanjoALy

SNOLLVANIWWNOODIH 13NV
ANLINHOS ONISNOH  aNvy ANINNOHIANT

"“Aynoe

uopeynsuoopuewebebus pue sebueyo eajnies 14g Buioddng
*14S 0} uope|au u) sepyoud [eoo; QE%oJ_

‘14s,

SuluoLS ejbus pue sepuNLOD usemiaq yuij oy Buipinosy
*SUBId BeJy 6y} JO SjusLIele

“14S 943 0} uoRBIBPISUOD LYM pUE ‘Spesu Bam 0} esuodsa.

U} peuueld Bujeq e.e seojales einsue O} sadjnies Yy Bupepoben
"SWINIo4 ey

Bujwoadn 1noqe suopeoyRou 1o Bujpues PUE 181 uonquysip ey
BujBeuBw Bujpnjoy) Sue|d ealy ey o Buiioyuow ey Buoddng

(ctd) ‘pepiacid o) enupues m peleisp
- €q 03 wee} ey Aq Ajjueuno usyeuepun ese jeyj |
o SeapjwiLod/swinIo) Jo suom el poddns Apoaap | -
184} suogouny ey} moy ua pepiroid 8q Auejo
° ‘spew sj uojsjoep Aue 8iojeq yeuy; spuswuLIooes 3

"See)ILIWOoD pue
o Swinio} eese 1oy ejgejieAs Ajjusuno uoddns ey jo
uopiod jueoyjubis & o) Buipuny ey Buimespyum
jo pebiewe sey Ayqissod eiy ey pewsouoo
o Ayeaub s jeuey ol ‘yBnosog ey ur sepunwWWos

SNOLLYaN3WWNODIY ANILNNOS 139dng
€102 Aenuer - 331 LINWOD ANILMHOS ? MIINYINO

9 XION3ddVY




Page 74

*Aressasau | uee} eq ued

UOROB SAROBLIOD BAI0AYS JEY 0S Paicluow Aj8sojo eq pue enujuod
lim sinoqybieu [eojspEls 4no o} sesojo-KebujreH Buliq pue 5100 yun
ufEjuo ‘siequinu eonped o} ABejeas ueund eyl “IesA [Bjoueul) ueLInd
ey} Buunp (21.02 4equieoeq puse) €05 0% (2102 YOMBI pus) LG woy
peanpeJ useq Apeas[B eABY siequinu ‘JoAemoH “psbps|moljoe ese
ueJp|Iyo JeYE PEXOO| JO SIEqLUNU BY} U] JUBLLIEAOL O} pBUJBHE SHSY eyl

Whjw siyy Jeyy suojed|dwi] eyy pue peaelyoe
Buleq 1ou esely jo [epuejod ey je pessesdxe
eq Uuieouco ‘euwiodlem AleA BJe  suojjonpels
peosfoid ey ybnoyye ‘pue uaipyD seye
PeX)00T jO siequinu eyl uj UCRINPeJ penuiuod
ey} uo jwepusdep yonw AKAea s spesodosd
196pnq oy} JO SSO0ONS B} JBy) SBJoU |euBd eyl

1

SNOILVAONIWNOO3H TaNvVd
ANLLNHOS T1d03d ONNOA ANV _N3IHATIHO

*JO} SjUBUS) puy 0} Jeprey eq pinod

sepuedoud ey} Jo pebejuBApeSIp €q PINCd MoJ ey isBuolue sajjiwe)
ewwos Jeyj Ueols IO S{Uy 90U|S BN B JB SOSNOY JO MOJ JO )D0iq
©jOYM B UO IOM JO pup| S{Lp exeuapun o} ejeldosdde eq jou pinom i
Jey} ueow (M Y Jejnojued u| -sepedoid ejqe)ns JO Jequunu ey 1oiased
jim Buisnoy jjounoo Buikdnaoo Jepun tof Ayeusd e — X} woolpeq,

ey} osjy ‘sejjjwe} se68] Jo} suopesjiduy deo Jysuaq eaey Aew

yojym dn ob 0} pasu pjnom jues 8L Pesealou) S| sLwooJpeq Jo Jequinu
8y} ] "uuojeH eJBloM O JoBduw| 8y} JUNCIOE OJU| 88} 0} SP3dU |IJunoD
oY1 Inq ‘ejqissod y sjui Jo eiow Bujop JBpiSU0D 0} EAOBIIE 8 PINOM )

(96 swuresSosd
euden) -ybnosoq e ul seunssesd Buisnoy
eiAeie 0} diey O} SUOISIBAUOD Yo| peubissp
[[eM JO Jequinu ey} uj esealou] ue aq a8y} 1Byl

"SJUSAS PUE SHBDUOD J0) died AdWAID ey Jo Ayjiqelens
ey} Aq peseasou] ueeq sey siul pue eAjedLod AleA s| SUedUoD J0j
198U, 8Y} - 0S OP O} BNURUOD ||IM pue Yied Aingsuj4 u| syues Bulpjoy

(8d) piey
SJUBAS JO JOqUUNU BY} U| 6SB8IOU| Ue JoU puB 3ed
Aingsul4 ye sjueAe Bujpjoy Jo 3S0D ey u) eseasoul
UB woy eq pjnoys enueAes u) eseasou] Auy

‘si0)eredwod
uo peseq “Sued Angsuly B SjueA® Jo
umop ee.q pue dn ies ey 1o} pebseya si ybnoue

SNOLLVANIWNODTM ANILNYOS 139ang
€102 Arenuer — 331 LINWOD ANILNYOS B MIINMINO

9 XIdN3ddV




Page 75

109030.d Aupruos 18Bpnq pesines pesodoud ey ul uoisnjou
S} 8WIODjaM PINOM puUB LUOJBPUBLLLLIODE] Sita seno.dde jeuiqe) ey

UIABS peliosds ey Moy JO SifE1ep yum papiAoid
Buieq siequisyy Aq persisse eq sjesodoud 186pnq
J0 Aunnuos eayoeye ey ‘sreeA eimny uj By |-

UOIBIN Uj |euBd Aupruog SAAD et 0} pejuesad eq.jiim podes

(eueD yinoA enoir sonug)
"SNJ04 LANoA & eary 0} Peinpayos Apeade sy yojym
‘BUed ey Jo Bupsew yomp ey o PeRjwqns
©q esalp 1Y pue ualpyo seBunok 0} e9jAles
el Bujpusixe Joj epew useq pey jeiy Buuuerd
84} JO puB PBUOISSILLWIOD SLOM JQ sjiejep 1senba,
I9UBd 8y "sedes WINoA 4o joedses ur “yey |-

SI00U3S LM 1881 MOU BOADE 8188189 10} AYjiqisuodse) ey

(60) “eidoed Bunok 404 S80I Jseq sy ainsus
O} $j00Yds pue sesseuisnq [eo0] yum Jewyeboy
6jol pes| e exe; pjnoys ounon ey| -ejdoed
BunoA Jo} sewoono eroidw) 0y pesoyuow eq
PINOYS siy j8yy pus seouryd 1seq oy} weyy ealb
0} [euoprudse eq pjnoys uopeonpe Jeyuny pue
SiSased uo eidoed GunoAk oy uenb 80IApE jey) |-

"Bjnuuioy Bujpuny ey3 o7 sebueyd uey; Jeyies "AleAnosedse;

sydnd z1- pue sjdnd gg- ‘sydnd 2-) sjjou Buirey Aq payoeys

Alessonpe a.e sjooyos essy “(ig13-) yBnouoqyBnoT uyor (126e3

-) 8JO|\ sBUlOY IS (11 13-) ON S,IBBYA IS e Peeye Alesienpe

- 8j00Yy9s Ajuo ey} ‘esjursend Bujpuny winwiuiw eLy Jo uopeajidde pue
puny Aouebujuoo N3g WS"03 Jo uoeuseldw) ‘sjooyos o} seainosa;
[BUORIPPE jo uopeBejep ey Buimojo- "Bjnwuo} AeBuyrel penoidde ey
Jo uogegdde ew pue 33q ewy Aq peyddns Bep ¢102 16qo100 uo peseq
Peujuusisp uesq Mou eABy sasBys 1eBpnq jooyos jo Suciieaoje jeuj4

‘Pajoaye
Alesienpe Bujeq jo sy 12 s Peyhuep! useq
eAey yBnosoqubno uyop Pue s.eiop sewoy)
IS ‘sieByaN IS ‘ewnoqsdure) ~ sjooyos anoj
JO wnwpew e 1By psjou pus Bjnuuoy Bujpung
I00UaS ey Jeno uopeosip eao] Uy uoionpas ey
40 }inseu B se 1no eso| pinoys jooyos ou ‘s|qissod
S| SB JB} SB 1By} puswWwWODs [eued ey ey |-

90/80/10 “eAey

SNOILYAN3WNOO3Y ANILNNOS 139ang

€10z Atenuep - 331 1 INWOD ANILNYOS B MIINNINO

8 XION3ddv




Page 76

*(uojepusiuwioos.) maoo..u._n_ﬂ:_ﬁ:ow 19bpng
[eseusn) “166pnq eseq pejejoosse ey} O} ‘suue)
ejeuojuodosd uj ‘sasediuod [esodosd ymosb lo

9 XION3ddV

SNOILVANINNODIN ANILMYEOS 139dN8
€10z Aenuer - IILLINWOO ANLLNYOS ® MIINYIAO




Page 77 Agenda ltem 12

Communities Scrutiny Panel
Work Programme

Outstanding issues;

Crime clear up rates

LFB in Haringey 2012/13 — Annual Report
Localism

Procurement and engagement

Community Safety review



Page 78

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 Minutes
	6 Domestic Violence in Haringey
	7 Community Hubs
	Appendix 3 Haringey libraries profile

	9 Area Committees - Interim Conclusions and Recommendations of Panel Project
	10 Use of Tasers
	11 Budget Scrutiny - Response to Panel's Recommendations on MTFP
	12 Work Plan

